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2 MR. ROBINSON: The following is an interview of

3 Mr. Dallas R. Hicks, former TVA employee, conducted on

4 February 19, 1986 at the Holiday Inn West, Knoxville,

5 Tennessee. Present at the interview are Mr. Hicks;

6 Mr. John Nelson, representative of the Dingell

7 Subcommittee on Oversight Investigations; and OI

8 investigator I.arry L. Robinson.

9 for the record, Dallas, will you please state
,

10 your full name and spell your last name for us?

11 MR. HICKSt Dallas R. Hicks, H-i-c-k-s.

12 MR. ROBINSON: What is your current address?
-

13 MR. HICKS:
.

-

14 MR. ROBINSOh: Your current employment?

15 MR. HICKS: Martin Marietta. That's irrelevant,

16 to this.

'

17 MR. ROBISSON: Let's strike employment, current

18 i employment.

19 Dallas, I have a copy of your resume here. It

20 appears that your experience is primarily electrical and

21 instrumentation. Kind of generally give me your nuclear

22 experience along those lines.

23 MR. HICKS: Electric 51 power, instrumentation

24 control, computer application, control room design, data

25 acquisition, power transmission, switchyards, transformer

ACE. FEDERAL REPORTERS, INC.
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1 _ yards, all aspects of electrical instrumentation and

2 control, environmental qualification, emergency response-

3 tacilities, licensing quality assurance.

MR. ROBINSON: Approximately how many years.

total experience in this area have you had in connection
6 with the nuclear industry?

7 MR. HICKS: 1970 to date.
8 MR. ROBINSON: I want to start off with an area

9 that I know is of i n * '. t ( s t to both of us, just to get the
10 ball rolling. and then we'll go from there, and that is in

11 the arer of the Black & Veatch independent design review.

12 How 'auch do you knew personally about the Black & Veatch
c

13 Corporation, their qualifications for this review, why they
14 were selected, you enew, to the'best of your knowledge.

1
'-

15 .iR . HICKS: It would only be supposition because
'

16 they were selected before I started working at NSRS, so it

17 would be second , thirdhand information. I will give you --

la t do know they are not an architect engineering firm that

19 is strong in the nuclear field with extensive experience.
20 They are a large corporation of between 2- and 3000

21 employees. I currently, I work with them, so -- I work

22 with another division, so if I were going out to get a

23 nuclear industry architect engineering firm that was going
24 to do work for me and substantiate whether I had nuclear

25 problems or not nuclear problems, Black & Veatch would not

4

Ace. FEDERAL REPORTERS, INC.
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1 be one of the top architect engineerlag firms I would

2 select. And that's not to say that they are not a capable

3 architect engineering firm but they are not a leading

4 architect engineering firm and that's based just on the

5 number of nuclear plants that they have worked on.

6 MR. ROBINSON: Why did they do the independent

7 design review of the auxiliary feedwater system at Watts

8 Bar?

9 MR. HICKS: Why did TVA do it or why did Black 6

10 Veatch?

11 MR. Rolll N SO 41. Both. First, why did TVA conduct

why did TVA have Black & Vectch do that?12 that --

e
13 MR. HICKS: Again, that decision wa* made by a

14 number of people prior to my becoming an NSRS embe r. But

15 as has been done over the years since I stsrted TVA in 19'0,

16 TVA has had a history of going out and contracting a firm

17 to do a study on this or that, and in general trying to

18 find an architect engineering firm or a consultant or

19 somebody else who basically agrees with their position, and

20 they do not anticipate getting large problems identified.

21 And overwhelming evi;ence and information I have had

22 second- and thirdhand from people involved in the dec.ision,

23 people who were involved in the periphery of the decision

24 during the selection, that TVA obviously had gone out to

25 get this firm because I think the majority of the people

Acn FEDERAt. REPORTERS, INC,
202 m pco Nun.de co erne f(6 DM6t6
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1 felt that they were not a strong nuclear firm, so they
2 could not give a strong nuclear critique of TVA's way of

,

3 doing business. So therefore the results would most likely
4 be a gloss-over type review or a review that you did not

5 ge*, any major technical or regulatory problems identified.

6 MR. ROBINSON: To your knowledge, was TVA

7 required to have this review done by anyone?

8 MR. HICKS: I think there was some pressure f:

9 the NRC and others to have an independent look at what they
.

10 were doing. There was a number of meetings -- I could go

11 ,back and reference some specific mootings where this was

17: addressed not only to TVA but to the industry to do thesa
e

13 type reviews.
,

14 MR. ROBINSON: 1' hon Black & Vestch finished
.

15 their study and published their report, do you have any

'16 idea whether NRC got a copy of that report at the time they

j 17 finished the study?

18 P'. HICKS: My information was that they did not

|
19 formally get a copy but they had informally a number of

20 channels where they were getting information as it was

21 being prepared in draft or near final form.
|

| 22 t1 R . NELSON: Did you establish the purpose of
'

23 Black & Veatch?

24 MR. ROBINSON: Other than to do the, quote,

25 "verti;al slice," almost like do a sampling of the design
.

ace FEDERAL REPORTERS, INC,
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1 process in doing the aux feedwater system. Why they picked

2 that system, I don't know.

3 MR. NELSON: What it was supposed to be is, !

4 think Dallas mentioned there was some pressure from the imC

5 based on ear 11er findings, to my understanding, of problems

6 at Watts Bar, and this was supposed to be a representative

7 sa.mple of the systems at the plant. And therefore, if you

8 find no problems with the auxiliary feedwater system, then

9 you can assume -- you may assume that the rest of the plant
.

10 is error-free. So that was the impcrtance of the Black 6

11 Veatch report, the purpose of it as originally stated.

12 MR. HICXS Regardlest of who made that decision,

1 13 that was not a good assumption then and is not now, that

14 you can take one isolated system and make a take-off acr:ss

15 the boardt if there are no problems there, there are no

10 problems elsewhere, or those problems there are necessarily

17 representative of other systems. But again, this is a

18 I problem similar to problems that TVA has in nAny areas,

19 looking at a small sample of any given problem or potentis)

20 problem area and trying to take it and make it apply acrest

21 the board when it doesn't necessarily apply that way.

22 However, recognizing TVA had NRC's blessing to

23 do this type of review -- a limited, one-system type of

24 review -- and there was probably no precedent catablished

25 that if they had major problems in this system, that they

ACE. FEDERAL REPORTERS, INC.
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1 eould look at any other systems, because the evidence
2 appears from all planning, preplanning and subsequent
3 reviews that this is the only one they planned to look at
4 ever, period.

5 MR. ROBINSON: t>o you from your own personal

6 knowledge have any idea ss to whether that review was
7 f ormally comJni t t ed to NRC by TVA? In other words, FSAR

8 c o an i t rt e n t , that type, that nature of commitment?

9 MR. HICKSt This commitment was not like that.
10 I think this comanitment was probably resulting from a
11 serles of meetings between the two organizations.
12 MR. ROBINSON NRC and TVli?

13 MR. HICKS However, you must recognize there
14 have been numerous mee t i ngs between TVA management, NRC

..

15 3 'nanagement or TVA personnel and NRC personnel, none of
16 which were ever documented and there were conflicting
17 stories that came out of these meetings from people who
18 attended these meetings to c me back and report to their
19 staf(s. And the head of NSRS , Newt Culver, was guilty of
20 that on a number of occasions, not informing us of the
21 meetings, the substance of meetings that were conducted
22 while he was present with the NRC with the TVA board or
23 with the TVA manager or with a number of TVA personnel and
24 NRC. Newt and others had a number of meet ings with NRC
25 Region 2, a real cozy relationship, many of which were

ace FEDERAL REPORTERS, INC,
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I never documented. So if you look at one of the documents !

2 gave you, Willy Brown references to a number of

3 it'eractions with Paladino where these type reviews were

4 established at a meeting, I believe it was in San Francisco

5 tiR . ROBINSON: Well, I'm getting a little bit

6 off the -- I'm just trying to lay the groundwork, okay,

7 Dallas, for the TVA policy committee response to the Black

8 6 Veatch findirqs. The Black & Veatch found somewhere in

9 the neighborhood of 428 findings in their independent

10 design review. This is the way I understand it and you

11 correct me if I'm wrong. There was a policy comm'ittee of

12 various upper TVA management formed to prepare a response

p-
13 to the Black 5 Ventch report. Sometime in the area ofg,

14 January of 1934, various members of NSRS, you included,

15 were requested to evaluate the Black & Veatch report as

16 compared to the draft response of the policy committee

17 reports is that correct?

18 MR. HICKS Correct. Let me correct that a

19 little bit further. Uo were requested to review at that

20 time all the findings, the resolutions or proposed

21 resolutions as of that time. That was beginning Janua ry,

i 22 february time frame of '84. And over a several-month

23 period looking at thoso things,'at the same time the policy

, 24 committee was drafting their response to this, so reviewing
l

25 findings as well as our positions on the findings as well

ACE FEDERAL REPORTERS. INC.
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1 as the policy committee's posit ion on the findings.

2 MR. ROBINSON: Your immediate supervisor in the

3 accomplishment of this task was Jim Murdock, right?

4 MR. HICKS: Yes.

5 MR. ROBINSON: When Murdock first came to you

6 and the other members of the team that were going to do

7 this, about the Black & Veatch project that NSR$ was going

8 to do, what did he say? What did he tell you needed to be

9 done?
.

10 MR. HICKS: We had a staff meeting and basically

'l l he gave us direction to take a look at the situation. New

12 this direction was not new to a number of the guys that

[ 13 were already there because some of them had been working o.

14 the Black & Veatch investigation for quite awhile, but s:me
..

15 of us, including Murdock, were new. Basically to t.ske a

16 look at the Black & Veatch identification of the problems,
17 TVA resolutions, see if we agreed or if we disagreed, and

18 to develop our positions on them. And in the process wo

19 were also to categorize the findings in various ways

20 management wanted to rack them out.

21 MR. ROBINSON: So there were in existence at

22 that time some TVA resolutions to the Black & Veatch
23 findings?

24 MR. HICKS: So-called resolutions. Somo that

25 they claimed were resolved and some that were already,

|

ACE. FEDERAL. REPORTERS, INC.
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I signed of f as being resolved, yes.

2 MR. ROBINSON: Who were the other members of the

3 NSR$ Staff that had been working en this Black 6 Veatch

4 project for a long time prior to you getting it?

5 MR. H!CKS: Well, Bruce Stefken, Jerry Smith,

6 all the members other than Phil Washer, Doug Hornstra,

7 Murdock and Vince O' Block. We were the now members. Phil

8 Washer had not boon there, Murdock had not been there. I

9 had not been there. Hornstra was not there. He was a new

10 member on the team.

11 MR. net *0N Did you tell how long you were

12 given to do this?

13 MR. HICKS: Just to do it as soon as you can,

14 There was initially no deadline but they kept piessuring

15 you, when are you going to get it done, look at it over the

I 16 n e r. t few .coks or months. It was a very short time frame

17 but initially there was no specific deariline, a specific

18 l date or manth to do it. It just had to be done quickly

19 because the pressure was on from management, including

20 Pierce, the project, manager, Willis, the board, and

21 everybody else to get Watts Bar items resolved and get it

22 on line. Dilworth was a major mover in that effort.

23 MR. ROBINSON: What was the reason that you ca o

24 from the breeder reactor project to NSRS?

25 MR. HICKS: The breeder reactor project had been

ACE FEDERAL REPORTERS, INC,
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l terminated, and Culver came out, he was looking for seme

2 additional members of NSRS staff to what he considered to
1

3 reinforce or upgrade the technical area of NSRS, technical |

4 review and analysis. -

|
|

5 MR. ROBINSONt So you didn't specifically come !
|

6 over to assist in the Black 6 Veatch project as far as you |

7 know?

8 MR. HICKS: No, I came there specifically to

9 work at all issues of NSRS.
.

10 HR. ROBINSON: But to your knowledge, various

11 other members of the team had been working on the TVA

12 solutions or resolutions to Black & Vectch findings much

13 prior to January?
,

14 MR. HICKS: Yes, quite a long time prior to

15 January. In fact, I have a number of the resolutions .ith

16 dates like -- here's some that TVk had resolved supposedly,
17 they had signed off on the resolutions April of '83 --

18 MR. .CB:NSON: These items you are handing r.e
'

19 now are not part of the package that you cent in?

20 MR. HICKS: No. This is the type of document we

21 were given to look at and see the status or the resolution

22 or the schedule for resolution of particular ite.ts.

23 MR. ROBINSON: For the record, this document is

24 titled "TVA Task Force for Review of Black & Veatch
25 Findings, Evaluation Sheet," dated 4/6/83. The first item

Ace. FEDERAL REPORTERS, INC.
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1 is Task Force Category 33 f or Watts Bar Nuclear Plant Unit

2 1.

3 MR. HICKS: To go back prior to that, this is

4 the type -- 1 don't have the corresponding. If you would

5 like me to provide them later, I can, but that's a Blsek i

6 Voatch review and ider tification of a problem. In some

7 cases these included tentative resolutions. You ' re t a l k i ri;

8 about an effort that went on from '82 into '83.

9 MR. POBINSON: You're saying the NSRS effort

10 went on almost as soon as the design review started?

11 MR. HICKS: Yes. They were involved to a

12 certain degree, but it is a matter of when they got thete

( 13 to look at, because when ! started initially in January c
14 started first week in January, shortly thereaf ter when se

15 got the latest version of these, as you notice on that
i

16 document and a number of others I have here. they got
17 review 1 on them. That's the second time. Here's one t"a t !

IB has review zero, that s3s just revised to review tero, was

19 3/4/83. Some of them have more than one revision on them.
20 MR. ROBINSON: The sighature under " task force

21 concurrence" here, is that an NSRS signature?

22 MR. HICKS: Yes. That's Jones, Henry Jones. He

23 was one of the leaders of one of the task forces they had
24 there at one time. The coordinators.

35 MR. ROBINAON: Are the examples that you have
*

.

ACE. FEDERAL REPORTERS. INC.
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I with you, Dallas, an indication that the TVA resolutions of

2 the Black & Veatch findings were inadequate?

3 MR. HICKS: I gave you a sample of those in my

4 letter, the ones that I reviewed. There are others. The

5 reason there are others, each person was given a number of

6 areas to cover, so that basically taking all of them and --

7 there was a categorization done similar to that that

8 categorized them by disciplines.

9 MR. ROBINSON: Now, this document that you just
,

10 handed me is kind of like, it is an attachment to the final

11 policy conaittee report, isn't it?

12 MR. H!CK3: It is an attachment to some drafts,

13 that one is. That's not the final version.

14 MR. NELSON: Larry, have you read the, examples

15 that Dallas provided to you or the NRC?

16 MR. ROBINSON: Yes. I was going to ask him

'

17 about those. He gave me two examples et like the ssme

IB finding at a dif f erent --

19 MR. NELSON: There were more than one example.

20 There were two styles called for but there wore more than

21 one example there.

22 MR. HICKS: From this point we go into

23 categorization.. This was part of the initial handout at

24 the time I was there with Murdock. Specific names were

25 given by which finding, which person was going to tako and

ACE FEDERAL REPORTERS, INC.
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1 _then-there was a group to get together and handle the 16C, 1

2 and.then-we go off and make our review analysis of these,

3 the actual situation. We go into a lot of detail on some i

4 of them. Some are straightforward.

5_ Then, to answer your question about the two

6 types of examples I gave you, one was an example and a*

f

7 format as directed by Culver and Murdock. Either or both.

8 _That's not apparent, but we got the-direction from-Murdock

9 in the staff meeting for status review of these.
,

10 Cubsequent to that, within a matter of a few days, Newt and

11 Murdock discussed this further. . They wanted another breakde

12 and that's the reason that I have two write-ups, two

13 formats of the same finding.3,

,4 MR. ROBINSON: Are there s(gnificant material

15' differences in the two. formats?' In other words,_are you '!

16 saying- that because you went to a new format, that they
';

'17 wouldn't allow you to say what you wanted to.say? 1

,

"
18 MR. HICKS: No.

19' NR. ROBINSON - It is just that they changed

20 things?.

i 21 MR. HICXS: Just that generic-applicability. .;

22 summary like in thi.s format, results, versus this one I

. i
-

23: wanted _us to make__a conclusion if and whero 10 CPR or-

24 regulatory guide or whatever was violated. What regulation

25 was being-violated and a summary. It is. basically a

ACE. FEDERAL REPORTERS, INC,
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I different format content, a little bit, but it was just

2 different i n f orma t ion they wanted to rack out.

3 MR. Nt:LSON : The other format did not ask that

4 qut'$ tion, what regs wert violated?

5 MR. HICKS: Not necessarily, it was your

6 opinion of what was reviewed and what was not reviewed. It
i

7 was sort of an open-ended thing with just minor criteria, |
!

8 four or five items to include; and one of the reasons the J

|

9 initial direction did not include any format, everyone |
.

|

10 observed their own, so we had a meeting to get them all j
|

11 consolidated in one standard format so everybody looking at |
'

|

12 it ould be looking at the same type i n f o rm a t i on . And the j

[ 13 combining of that, I don't read any significance of that

14 whatsoever. I
i.

l$ MR. ROBINSON: The one issued from Murdock in

16 January didn't have a specific format? |

17 MR. HICKS: No.

18 MR. ROBINSON: At that time he didn't put any

19 deadline on you to have that finished? Was it he that kept

20 applying the pressure to you to stay with it?

21 MR. HICKS: Well, he did, but the pressure was

22 obviously c oming from Watts Bar management and the total

23 top TVA management, Dilworth, policy committee, and --
|

24 MR. ROBINSON: Why in your opinion was that

25 pressure coming?

!

|

ACE. FEDERAL. REPORTERS, INC.
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1 MR. HICKS: It was coming to ge t' tha t plant on
2 line and to generate megabucks worth of power.
3 MR. ROBINSON: And even though you would have
4 finished your work and your review, if your review would
S have come up with information that certain items needed
6 correction, that wouldn't have speeded up the process,
7 right?

8 MR. H1CKS: No.

9 MR. ROBINSON: Are you saying that the pressure
10 was on to como up.with answers that did not need correction
11 MR. HICKSi -Not from Murdock. The pressure was

12 not from him to that point. The oressure was - when he-

'[ 13 first started out it was always, tell it like it is. If it.

14 .is good, it is good; _if it is bad, it is bad. It.is better
.

15 if it is good but. there was no ~'signi ficance I saw in that.
16 But shortly you-could see the pressure being applied from- '

17 outside NSRS,'and-by a number of people, and you could
.. 1

| 18 traceLthis back largely responsible to a guy like Ralph
*

19 Pierce, whose attitude on safety -- this being a safety-

i ,

20 concern -- his attitude.on' quality assurance had been for.
21- . years common knowledge throughout TVA.and... knowledge _of
22 everyone~who.has ever worked with him or interfaced-with

,s 23 him whenfit comes to_ safety and quality assurance. -These
L

_

.

.

24 ' are= guys always against progress; you walk.over, around1or
25 through.them, but-you get that plant on the line. So he.

.
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I had a lot to do with the pressure of getting this thing
2 going and get t ing us out of ..te action or just not

3 listening to us.

4 So in parallel these guys were writing a
S favorable report prior to even get ting any inf orma tion from
6 the results of our reviews, and then they continued that
7 process even after getting the inputs of the reviews.

8 MR. ROBINSON: When you say 'these guys," you
9 are talking about the policy committee?

10 MR. HICKS And the people working with and for
11 the policy contmi t t ee, many of them on the project. Some of
12 t he r,3me s , spec i f i ca lly on my items that I found problems

( 13 with, discussed with on a one-to-one basis that they sere
14 party to.

15 MR. ROBINSCN! Who? A K! give me an example.
16 MR. HICKS: As an exemple, on the 400-some

17 brak.ers that were set wrong, that one item and the one I
18 included in my letter, we met with Deasley on a number of
19 occasions. He was the coordinator and the pusher to get
20 these t hings resolved, and he claimed that throughout all
21 these things, well, he couldn't understand why we had
22 problems with this and other ones because Black & Veatch
23 had already signed of f on it. I contended to him'at the
24 time, the only reason Black & Veatch would have signed off
25 on any of these deficient items would be, one, they were

ace. FEDERAL REPORTERS. INC.
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1 tired of hassling with you guys, and two, they want the
2 money and wanted to get off the project. That was our

|

3 contention to Boasicy continuously to get him to back off
4 on these things.

5 On that braker situation we met specifically
6 with Beasley, a guy named Bill Roop, R-o-o-p, several other
7 guys, one particular. guy named Collins, Jim Collins --

.

8 MR. ROBINSON: What organization or --

9 MR. HICKS: They are in the Watts Bar project,
10 engineering, part of the project engineering group, in the
11 groups that actually did this work and was responsible for
12 those deficiencies to start with. So they were always in 4

'
13 mode of arguing, trying to justify what they did was right
14 when they knew when we prcvided substantial evidence to--

15 the contrary.

16 MR. ROBINSON: Did they ever admit that they
17 were wrong?

IB MR. HICKS: Substantially, no.

19 MR. ROBINSON: Back to, you mentioned Black &

20 Veatch signing off. Black & Veatch made some findings,
i

| 21 there were some TVA resolutions, whether they were proper
22 in your opinion or not, and Black & Veatch approved the
23 resolutions?

24 MR. HICK 3: Yes.

25- MR. ROBINLON: In your opinion and in others,

'

i
1
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I because they were tired of arguing and in a hurry to get

2 their money and get out.

3 MR. HICKS: frustrated with arguing with TVA

4 because there were many meetings where I was not present,

5 but I heard tsecause they happened before I got there, in

6 this '83 time frame, late '83, mid '83, where it was

7 frustrating for them to deal with TVA recognizing one t h i r.g .

8 You were dealing with the power divisien of Black 6 Voatch

9 which does power plant design.
,

10 In a number of these items I included

11 specifically the brokers. It is not a generic problem

12 associated only with nucicar power plants. If you know th(

13 National Electric Code for one, you know it for the other

14 plants. It in that simple. TVA further complicates the
.

15 case by making claims once they were caught without much

16 defense, and we shot down other defenses.

17 Deficient design, they claimed they then did nc*.

18 have to 'reet the National Electric Code even though they

19 committed to the National Electric Code in the licensing

20 documentation. It was a conynilment in the FCAR. They did

21 not meet it, blatantly disregarded it and when called to

22 task, we followed this item -- again, this is an associated
*

23 item, setting of brakers, where you have to allow no more

24 than 1300 percent starting c u r r e n t. for a braker. Clearly,

25 a National Cicctric Code requirement. TVA had violated
.

i
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.1 that 17 or more hundred percent. Then they say they don't-: <

2 have~to meet it. They can't soo what's wrong. Once they
3 _found out they did not meet it, they don't see a need to
4 report it to the NRC as a deficiency.

.

'-

5 MR. ROBINSON: When they say they don't nood to
e
r 6~ meet i t, is this still the project engineering people
:-

7- talking?

8 MR. HICKS: Talking about project engineering
9 people which ! just told you -- Roop and Collins, Groy

10 Boasley. Then wo get into a series of.mootings with the-

11 electrical engineering branch, EEB -- Jack Scruggs, who was- !
, '
'

12 a chief staf f er for Fred Chandler's branch, Trod |being t h c-
., '

13 branch chief; Gary Rood and Charlie Sudduth.- Whereas !
J

< ,
n

14 laid my National Electric Code down on the. table, and I
15 pointed out the specific areas in this partleular t

8

16 application and also in-an area where cabling is required-
4

- 17- to be no more than 40 percent cross section fill:on.certalv.
!

.

18 type trays.and no.more than 50 percent on others._ That as(.

19 well. as the ~ l 300 percent I taught them, those were

20- requirements of the National Electric Code. One, they had
21 to moet them because they committed to NRC-to moet them.-

22 They 'did not-- commi t to the NRC it'they didn't meet thom,:
21 they would moet something else.

O

24 Then we go over to the sections. These_ guys --
25 Charlie suddeth boon working in cabling for years; it i s

i

e
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1 his primary experience. Ho did not know the requirement

2 that TVA had allowed, again, in one of the other reviews,!

3 GO percent cable tray fill. He did not know that existed.
4 Again, I cited electrical engineers with major deficiencies

5 and-knowledge of what needed to be done, so we leaf over to i

6 each of these areas in the code, they rc d them and it is a.
7 shocker'to them. Then they claim this--is a later version

.

'

8- of the-codo. I pull out the earlier verslon and we look a t

9 the same thing and showod that. it has not changed. Only

10 after you get to that point do they start admitting that

11 they have a problem but still did not admit that they have

12 to moet the National Electric Codo as committed to the NRC, .;,

13 MR. ROBINSON: So'we're in a situation where wo -

,

14 have NSRS and electrical engineering and/or project
'

15 engineering butting' heads'over what they have committed to

16- and what they'have not. I want to kind of get back to1

.17 within-the NSRS structure now. When yo'u brought these. i
'

18 concerns to Murdock's ~ a t tent ion, did - he agrco with you lha *.

19 there was a' problem here? !

20 MR. HICKS: No, because Murdock did not have the

2'l t'echnical background. to agree or disagree and- he road fly - I

22 admitted to that and will admit that now. I'had a-lot of.

23- convincing to do to educate him'into electrical engineering,
'

24 had to show him=the black and white code and regulations.

25 .He did not know the code.
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1 MR. HELsoN: Was he officially required to

2 approve your position for NSRS?

3 MR. HICKS: There was no formal structure for
4 approval or disapproval. We will subrnit it to Newt and
5 make a policy. That was never clear.
6 MR. ROBINSON: To your knowledge, none of your
7 information was short-stopped or chang ed one way or the
8 other by Murdock before it got to Culver?
9 MR. HICKS: Well, let's go back one stop. As we

10 turn -- first of all, I turned in handwritten copies of
11 this to expedite it and we got it typed and gave them a
12 copy and a day or so later a seccnd version of the format,

a

13 and I did not turn mine in today with a deadline that
14 overyone else had to turn them in today, too. Murdock

..

15 always had a running list of stuff to work with and
16 supposedly as the TARS section chief -- T-A-R-S, techni:31

'

17 analysis and re v iew section -- as the chief, he was
1B responsible to bring some sense and order into this thing
19 and put it in some presentable form to get it out of the
20 NSRS and through Newt. So on a daily basis, as I included

21 in my letter, Culver spent every morning and a lot of
22 afternoons in and out of Murdock's office. Murdock's

23 office was always open unless they closed the door for so e
24 privato discussion, but in general the door was open. As

25 you walk back and forth in the hall you could see them. As
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1 you talk to Murdock to talk about something, Newt was
2 reviewing those on a daily basis. Murdock conf i rrted that
3 Novt read every one of those as soon as he got them. He

4 was on a daily basis keeping up of what was going on.
5 MR. ROBINSON: Murdock confirmed that to you?
6 MR. HICKS: Yes, and I confirmed it to myself. I

7 saw him on a daily basis. You will not talk to anybody on
8 NSRS that will dispute that fact. Everyone was aware of

9 that. Everybody in that section.

10 MR. ROBINSON: I noticed that you raid that on

11 your exit interview with Culver, that Culver denied to you
12 ever having received any information like that.

13 MR. HICKS: Yes, he did, and I'll state on the

recordthat(14 he saw every piece of
15 information, he saw overy handwritten draft and every typed
16 draft.

17 MR. ROBINSON: I'm going to ask you an opinion
18 now. When I interview Culver and ask him about that, and
19 what is he going to say? Is he going to tell me he never

20 saw any of that information?

21 MR. HICKSt He'll tell you he only saw a

22 peripheral amount or none of it. Ho's already told the

23 Knoxville Journal that fact. Hb didn't know we had any
24 concerns, any problems with that. Or if he did, he

25 wouldn't have signed off that report. He signed of f that
*

.
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I report, the policy committee based on the fact that, one,
2 we had put inputs in to Kurdock because we ran a draft of

3 that report which is not much different than at is now.
4 There are word changes, but I can pull a copy of that for
5 you. Told Murdock not to agree to sign $ hat. Culver was

6 aware our inputs were negative in that area and he signed
7 it anyhow. That's what I claim in my letter and you can
8 verify that from each person working on the Black 6 Voateh

9 review, which is the entire section.

10 MR. ROBINSON: And you think that when ! what--

11 do you think Murdock is going to tell me when ! ask him why
12 he signed off on that?

13 MR. HICKS: Why Newt signed off on it?

14 MR. ROBINSON: Yes, Culver, excuse me.

(15 MR. HICKS: It is hard to tell.

16

17

18 Nobody knows specifically what.

19 recommenda t ion $1u rdock gave him.

20 MR. ROBINS 0N: 1et me ask you this, and you may

21 or may not be able to answer. If Culver had not agreed to
22 sign off on that policy committee letter, would it have

23 been published anyway? '

24 MR. HICKS: Probably. I believe from pretty;

25 good inside information that Culver was put in a position
,

\

^
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1 in those things that he could go so far, and Culver in
'

2 conversations with me and others contended this, too, that '

3 he would push them only so far. When he knew that he covid
4 not win, he would go with whatever the management said.
$~ That is management being Bill Willis Dilworth was over him, ,

6 at one time, and the board, but all the pressure f rom the
s

7. project'-- Ralph Pierce, he's a very forceful type guy, and [
8 a bu1ch of others who wore recommending. They were all on

.

9 this one train, and you either played the ball or you don't
..

10- stay on the ball team with that bunch. So I think he had-a
11 lot of pressure.,

!
12- MR. ROBINSON: Did you t' eel that personally or "

13 were you kind of getting that hearsay f rom everybody that:..

14- - that i s.where the pressure was?
3

15 MR. HICKS: It was comaon knowledge from
t

16- everybody, including personal information boek from Culver,
-

'17 that'that's the way'they did business. '

ci' 18- MR. ROBINSON: Culver told you that? i

19. MR. HICKS t. Yes.

20- MR. ROBINSON: Told you that Pierce was putting-
21: pressure on him?

22 MR. HICKS: Culver tells mo=on a' number of- -

23 occasions as well as he told-otfier poopio, and we ' discussed:
.-

f24 -this at longth' before-I came on tho-TVA staff,-NSRS and:
25' after, that he' would push' issues .and he had been able to
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I push issues, some successfully, some unsuccessfully, and

2 his ability to stay on as director -and to keep this staf f

3 effective or as effective as it could be was very limited.-

4 It was limited to the extent that he could push them as fat |
l

5 as he wanted to be pushed and could generally tell when |

6 they didn't want to be pushed further and he wasn't going _
|

|

7 to. Sometimes he didn't push very far at all. There was j
l8~ clearly evidence there directly to me and to others and in-

9. common knowledge among overybody that he was being

10 pressured, probably 'more_ so than we were,- to do things that-

11 way. He was much more freer with us, I think, than they-

12 with him. i

/:
13 MR. NELSON: Are you saying he lacked,

'14 independence?-

15~. MR. HICKS: Yes. He never did~ have total

:16 independence as was claimed by repor ting to the board

17 general manager.-

la MR. ROBINSON: He signed'off.on the policy i
-

19 committee report if March of '84. _I believe it was'in July
.

20 .of '84,.the final.NSRS' report of their' review of the Black
~

.
-

21 & Veatch findings was published; is that correct?

-22 MR. HICKS: I think itDis in that-time frame.
'

4

23 It was a f te r I-' le f t ' NSRS.

24 .HR. ROBINSON: It was after you left.NSRS?

L 25 MR. . HICKS: I left in June.

!

:

.
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1 MR. ROBINSON: Have you seen that report?

2 MR. HICKS: No.

3 MR. ROBINuvN: So you can't tell me whether or

4 not'your concerns, say, regarding brakers and other

5 electrical items were or were not accurately presented in
6 that report.

.

7 MR. HICKSt- There was a later letter which !
t 8 have a copy, and I can't recall the date but I can find it,

n .9 that did express concerns in the-electrical area---and the

10 -support area.- 1

11- I'll tell you what happened. As-I went to new
-12 employment, Murdock kept pursuing these problems that I

, - * -
+

13 identified to_a co'rtain degree. Especially the eloctrical.s

s
:; 14 ! give him a lot of credit trying to understand an

15 electrical. discipline which_was not his background. !,

.g
16- spent many hours going tbrough and sorting out informati;n. '

17- reviewing'it on the side for him as'a'non-TVA employee,
i

18. providing him documentation, textbooks,_ descriptions of the
~19' way brakers. operated, the way protected circuits should be !

20 protected'-- circuits.should_.be. protected,-rather; and-he.
;

21 pursued this. actively, I_know, for over a soveral-month

22 period. Af te r I . le f t TVA, on- into' the summe r and . ea rly--

23 f a ll of _ ' 8 4. - Even a f ter tha t _ pa r t icula r -document - tha t youq _

o
|- - -

.

.

24 are referring.to was issued. I did'sec |a draf t of that
.

.

!

|c -25 pa r ticu la r documo'nt. !

t

i
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1 MR. NELSON: Larry, has the NRC reviewed this-
*

) 2 NSRS report we're discussing?

n 3 MR. ROBINSON: I don't know. You mean staff?>

4 MR. NELSON: Anyotio at NRC.

-5 MR. ROBINSON: I have not reviewed it in detal). t

6 I.have a ecpy of it and I-have looked at it. And in my. ;

7 discussions with Phil Washer, he indicated that his
8- concerns were not watered down or not misrepresented in
9 that report. He obviously had the same concern that Dallas

.
.

10- has, that-back in March or when he and Dallas and Jerry
..

i- 11 . Smith and the others were indicating all their concerns,
. 12 that Culver.wont ahead and signed off on-the policy |

13 committoe-letter.
4

L.

14 MR. NELSON: Here Dal'las' concerns as provided
.

; 15- .to the NRC in this pile,.the documents.here and his letter, !

16 accurately portrayed in that.NSRS report?
- 17 MR.' ROBINSON: I haven't made that comparison. . '

i :-

!i -18 - .I will.
>

19. MR. HICKSt The report I'm thinking about, _if 1t
-

20_ is the same one you have -- I have'it somewhere -- but it
i

21 is a' document that Murdock prepared and Newt signed that
22- basically generalizes those problems.' It doesn't'-- it is- i

i

- 23 not an. extreme _1y detailed-report.

. 24 MR ROBINSON: I don' t have. it- vi th me right now. 5

25 MR. HICKS: Here's a copy, I think, of it.
t

g

|

|
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1 MR. ROBINSON: This was a much thicker document.
2 ! mean, it was a report format.

3- MR. NELSON: That is the report, Dallas, ! think,:

4 talking about concerns on the electrical calculations or
$ support calculations where Black 6 Veatch and TVA agreed on
6- a resolution. TVA brought up their standards and in seven ,

7' days after Black 6 Veatch left, TVA dropped the standards. [
s

'8 I think that's what we're talking about, isn't it? That's t

9. one of the examples in there. '

10 MR. HICK $1 This is a July _ letter, a memo from
I

I11 Culver to Parris. NSRS assessment of results of the Black -

12. & Veatch review. !

i,-

13. MR. ROBINSONt Do you 'think that would have been -!g

'
14 a cover letter for that report?

,
, _ , ,

| '15 -- M R . HICKSt Yes.. Well, this is'a'four-part
t

16. summary which generalizes what I think you are re f erring- to. j
17 MR. ROBINSON: -That's.a. document in itself, not I

c

j- 18' really a_ cover;1etter?
1

19 MR. HICKS: This is a document in itself, and i t.
-

20 does hav'e' attachments but'ILthink this is excerpted because,

i

L 21 this is a comment copy back f rom the bcard.; 'That 's ]
22 contrary to' the policy -review committee sign-of f.- |

-

23' MR. ROBINSON: Yes.- 'That was basically my point,
-- t

24 that even though you see the policy revlow committee' sign-ofd
-

L

25 --:! mean, that's a document addressed from Beasley to
-

t--

r
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1 Raulston, who was the chief of the mechanical engineering
.

2 support branch, an internal TVA document that-refuted Black,.

3 & Veatch findings, so to speak. rio i'ou know if this TVA
4 assistance, this policy committee assistance was official)y
5 forwarded to the NRC or to NRR?
6 MR. HICKS: No, I do not. I have not-heard,'ans ~

'

7 even as an NSRS member, I think a lot of times you don't,

8 know if that happened or not. Nobody has told me whether_

-9- or not-that has happened.

10. MR. NELSONI. I believe there were, however,L some
,

11 600_ amendments to the Watts Bar FSAR as a result of the
.12.- Black 6 Ventch review is my understanding,' and Jim Murdock
13 told me that and that is also contained in a document which '

,

14 I perhaps can provide.

15 MR. HICKS: If you want copies of any of these 1
4

16- things, let me know.

-'E
17 MR.= ROBINSON: Okay. I think you are right, !

18 ~think that is-a cover to the report that Phil Washer gave-
19 me.

20 MR. MICKS: I-got this from Phil and-Jerry =back--

21 at' the time it was issued..
22 MR. ROBINSON: To summarize-the Black _5.Veatch |

-

23- -situation vithin NSRS, you do know for a :f act that Murdock-
24 advised Culver of the detailed findings'of:each of the TARS
25- group, he was doing- that on a daily. basis, he had a: running-

-
3.
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I list. Did Murdock ever express any kind of an opinion to

2 you as to why Culver signad of f on the policy committee

3 report?

4 MR. HICKS: No, other than --

5 MR. ROBINSON: He didn't -- was Murdock

6 disappointed?

7 MR. HICKS: Yes. In fact, he was so

8 disappointed prior to my leaving that he and I had a numbc:

9 of private discussions on this, because we worked together

10 about nine years, and so we knew each other quite well

11 before we came to that staff, and he and I and others felt

12 that probably the time was right that one or more or

13 somebody should take all this information at least and givt,

14 it to the pr,ess or somebody who could do something with it
15 and st ir up the pot. But it was again, if you were going

16 to with a TVA employee you were going to get intimidatrd,

17 your future was going to suffer, so --

18 MR. ROBINSON: Had you experienced this prior t:

19 within TVA prior to becoming a member of NSRS staff?

20 MR. HICKS: Had I experienced what?

21 MR. ROBINSON: Pressure, intimidation as a TVA

22 employee?

23 MR. HICKS: Not speelfically as an individual,

24 but the mode of operation at TVA has always been, since I

25 was at TVA, that you don't buck the management, you don't
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-l become insubordinate,-you don't -- -it is a' strange
2 management philosophy and it is so had with intimidation
3 'and you say,-have I been. intimidated? Yes, but for other

4 reasons. I'm not easy - to intimida te but people have tried
,

5 it. ^

~6 MR. NELSON: Are-you.saying it is on a->

7 systematic basis?

8 MR. HICKS: It is. It is a failure of a-

9- management scheme. The type of intimidation that has

10 occurred for many years, and it is one type of many types,-
- 11 - it is an' employee working in this group cannot get the '

12 opinion or -- and-cannot get interfacing or cannot talk or
.,

( 213 interact with other people without going up the chain, ovci
-t14 a,nd down:the chain. If you are sitting working on, say as '

.15 an example, back in'the-carly days, Watts Bar-project, j
16 design project, a particular item and you-wanted.to go ever

Ll ? and ~ask a-_ guy vorking a t - Brown's Ferry who was doing the
,

18- | same - th ing: f or - an .opi n ion _ o'r.- techn ical-- in f orma t ion or-

19 whatever r and ~ you ;did_'.it, and your supervisor found out, he-
.

U 20 certainly would intimidate _ you and he would ha rass. you and-
21 intimidate you- in many cases that you better not do that
22' anymore.

2 3J MR. ROBINSON: Why do you think that was?

24 MR. _ HICKS: They gave_their answers:in many
'

'
-

-25 cases: Don't copy anything over there. They are doing it

s,

|'
.

t
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1 a l l-- wrong . - We are doing It all right. Another thing-~is-

2 epptre.- If he wants you to do something, you ask him the
i

-- 3 - question, if he can't answer the question, he'll get an '

4 answer form somebody else.
'

5 MR. ROBINSON: Do you find an air of that in

6 this -- I mean, I think if you were to ask any employee of
7 any large corporation, or we'll say a large government i

8 agency,-if he-thought that his career would be enhanced by j

j

9_ bringing up problems and creating problems, I think he . j

10 would say no. - You are saying that TVA was different from

11 General Motors, maybe. -I mean,_I know you.' don't have any :-

-12 - experience at General Motors. Was It different from-Boeing. !
,

.,

_13 : Are _ you saying Boeing' would have encouraged this same level
|N

o - -

,
,

14 of interface'between -- j,

t
15 '- MR. HICKS: 'At. Boeing, at General.0ynamics -- I,

1

-16 worked both' places. Where Itwork.now you don't:have that !

'17 : -inti'midation of immediate supervision with the protective 4
~

18, . blanket overLyou. Keeping you in-a small pigeonhole,
'

;19. limit ing _ your ' experience, . your knowledge. We're talking- 1

20' about.very basic, stupid management practices,.where Fred

-21 Chandler -- is a guy at the top level who recently retired,,

^22 electrical-engineering branch chief for many years, he was
s

23- -in procurement before that. The guy did not have anL

24- adequate background to become an. engineering branch chief. .h
. . h

25 ~ Ho only had-a limited. number of procur:ng. background. Ho:. 1
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1 workeo on a few small items before that in engineering. He

2 would not even let you go from your office -- first he

3 would not let you have copies of ca talogs in your .rea.<

i

j 4 You may be in a building three or four blocks from the

'j 5 procurement area that had the catalog information. He

6 would make you walk down there and he would only let TVA

7 have one set of GE catalogs, for instance.' 4

4

j 8 MR. ROBINSON: Are you talking about

9 restrictions or intimidation? ,

M@O
fe 10 MR. HICKS: Talking about, one, restrictions,

J+ ; ,

11 and two, intimidation if you were caught trying to do your

12. job ano get around the red tape that he set up as

! 13 restrictions you couldn't do the job. We're talking about-

s

14 MR. ROBINSON: What would the nature of that
,

15 intimidation be when they caught you?

! 16 MR. HICKS: Threaten to fire you or give a bad

17 service review or in many cases, giving a person a bad

18 service review or in many cases not getting promotions, not

19 looking at catalogs -- that's only one item. Not

20 discussing things with vendors, not getting other

21 information, not raising issues, had a very tight -- not

22 . even going out and getting a xerox copy of a document that

23 you needed urgently. Not only did they -- I'm getting into

24 the meat of it. That wac general. Everything was

M established that way.

,

I
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il I say in-hero that TVA employcos in general are'

- -

,

2: not knowledgeable about regulations. They a're not

3- permitted to=be knowledgeable. This type of. intimidation:

'4 .against employees from, ono, having their copies of
;

5 documents like reg guidos, NUREGs, et cetera, all the Way'
.

,

6 f rom the :beginning of the nuclear program. !
i

i 7 His predecessor-.was the same thing,.Sprouse.

8 You do?not have easy access to regulations. There was a

:9 'llmited number of regulations, so,if they caught'you ovon.

10- reading aj regulatory guide. at- your desk or reading a

llo technical magazino at your. desk, harassment would start =|
i

'

#12 : setting =in at various degrees from immediato supervision as~

-13 - .woll._au Pred_if he got. wind. of that. You could,not read j

'14 reg guidos unless=you stayed lato in the evening or got our- ',

1

15: own2 sot, bought them.-

~l
16 MR. ROBINSONt_ Do you'think this was an 'I

-

[17 T intent!!ori::a f ter -sill on the part of TVA to keep tioi-r': j

;18 ; employees not' knowledgeable. or to ikeep their employees just
,

19 ' doing1the = ,thi ng that they. wanted them to do? ,
,

1
'

: L20: MR. HICKS - I think It is=an. intent'on both
b 21 .casos and a--few;others. One ,. koo p i ng -_ a _ guy _ w i th. ve ry
L

22. limi ted .ex pe r ienc~e , thi_nking.as one justification' for that

'23 that'ho.would.bo'more efficient'if he knows overyth'ing

24 about one little; area;ibut: two, not letting him know any-

25- .more than you. wanted him to know.
.

1

!
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1 11R . NELSON: Hos would that intimidate y'ou that

-2 'you.couldn't-have a NUREG-at your desk?

3 MR. HICKS: If you know you have to follow a

4 regulation and you can't find out what you are to follow

5- unless you sneak around and find out, tha t 's pre t ty good
!

6 intimidation. If you_get caught with those catalogs-or ,

'!
7 those regulations or whatever and spending a lot of time'

8 there and _ not back at your desk producing?-- again,

9 production, production interfering with actual _the waysthey

10 -do production.
'

11 MR. ROBINSON: Getting back to the January j

12- through: June of '84 time frame and your experience within - 1

13 NSRS, is.there any aspect of the Black & Veatch project |(
!

14- that we'have not discussed that you'want~to bring up with
!

15 regard to you providing me evidence of intentional and' .;

16. - willful wrongdoing on_the part c f NSRS management ? Just-

17: with respect to the Black & Vea tch right -now. j

18 MR.' HICKS: I think we have covered in general,

- l'9 i We had during.that time f rame a number of' s'af f meetings-

12 0 -where.-- this is one, I'm reading f rom handwrit ten notes ,

21 February.28, '84, staff meeting, entire statf -- where we

22 _were discussing specifically the Black & Veatch study, and
_

23 we were-di'scussing the general attitude deficiency within

24 1TVA in resolving these items. The fact that some of the,

25 items-were resolved, some were not.

.v
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1 MR. ROBINSON ; Who alI was-in-the> meeting?

2 'MR. HICKS: The entire section that_was present.
'

_

3 that day.

4 MR. ROBINSON: Not Culver? Not'Murdock?

5 MR. HICKS: Murdock, yes. It was Murdock's q

6 staff meeting. Not Culver. Some items not resolved due to !
!

7 a itenn they coined in that time frame, ' indeterminate

8 status." Again, we got i n some very heat'ed discussions- |
.

-9 within these, meetings where I believe it hinged somewhat on -!

10 intimidation, at time *, where Murdock took a very stro:)g:
.i

-11. position concerning the i nde t e rm i n a t e . Staff members like !
4

12 Jerry,'Phil Washer, mysel. and a tew others took the }
>

-13 position that there was nothing inde termina te about it, it -l
_

,

14 was black and white. TVA was doing it wrong'and t h e,y h a d -' l

l' 5 to admit it. and that was discovered, again -- I mean-- {

.
L16 covered in the area of attitude deficiencies. Wo -. t i ed that:

~17 back into ~it also. j

18 To.give you-a little flavor, at that_particular

19- meeting, it was determined by Murdock more than anything

20- elso ,- and 'he - was pressing this and it appeared that' Newt--

21 was in_volved and getting to this_ indeterminate stuff that

22 '.they were talkin.g about'andithat'was-coming out of;the 1

23 _ policy committee and a few others a way _ of trying' to cover

24 'up something and ' cloud .it rather than-solving it, rather

25 than calling it.what it was. We didn't like that, never
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I did, so we're trying to determine how you could address
2 these things to Newt in some manner. So they already

3 figured out predetermined for us; the areas they didn't
4 want to hassle with was indeterminate.

5 MR. ROBINSON: Was this Murdock's idea, his wo)

6 MR. HICKS: Well, I don't think he generated it

7 himself. It was more than one individual involved.
8 Murdock's position was he was surprised Black & Veatch

9 di,dn't find more, based on his perception of the items,
10 that were at fault and the problems he saw in reviewing
11 work as he was reviewing it and the findings at we gave it
12 to him. But he concludes -- here again on a statement the

( 13 practically nobedy in that room agreed with and argued wit
14 him heatedly and loudly. He didn't feel ,too badly about

15 the study as a whole, felt that it came off and a few

16 breaths after he said he was surprised they didn't find

17 more. He didn't feel too bad about the study and the way
18 it was conducted.

19 Now that, we took some very hard line pos i t ions
20 against that point. A number of us did not believe that

21 Black & -Veatch had done a thorough job in reviewing Watts
22 Bar from day 1 through that time period. And this was wel

23 known at that timo and it has been more widely publicized
24 subsequent to that. But in these meetings, we discussed

25 the fact that Black & Veatch had similar major problems to
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1-- Murdock. They did not look at many of the'right things in

2 many cases, for whatever the reason. They and TVA went'out

3 and TVA gave them a job to look and how they did it' versus
~

4. how-they were supposed to do it. Black 6,- Veatch did not 1
i

5 look and see, well, TVA should have .been doing thist_ they
'

6 just' looked to see, TVA said they were going to do this and'

7 they did or didn't do it. .It was not whether they should '.
8 be doing_that. That was a major area. {

9 Another area that=was totally deficient,
,

10 something<should be done about it and never was, was the

11 f act'all the construction areas were totally deficient.

12 Black & Voatch glossed over.it and just made-limited

,j '13 inquiry. I gave specific examples in this meeting -- cab 10 '

14-- ' trays not being verified. .As a result of.this meeting --
y

15 and this1was just one mooting of several, another . meeting 1

16 o n --

17 MR. ROBINSON: As a ' result of that meeting, what.

18. happened?-

19 MR. HICKS: :The mee t ing on 3/6/8 4,1which was
i;

20 another one of the staf f meetings to go over these items,-

21 :what we1did, we discussed what the status was-workingswith -

,

m 22 -Black &LVeatch and other. things, too.- I could go through a

23 number of other areas like' in that particular 2/28 meeting,

24 safety significance, I brought up that as 'a. major concern IL 4

25 had because TVA was not- even unders tan' ding what safety

,

4
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1 significance meant. I mention that in my 1'etter. .They

.2 -- d o n ' t believe it is significant when in fact they don't
3 even understand the word of significance. The fact that-
4 TVA had taken a small item und looked at the resolution or |

5- lack of it thereof, or lack of the resolution and were
6 making it applicable or representative across the board .|

.

7 when it was not. Separation of class 1-E and.non-class 1-C
8 items.

_I',

9 MR. ROBINSON: Can you make me a copy of those-..

10 handwritten notes?
3

11 MR.' HICKS: Yes.

12- MR. ROBINSON: .Okay. j
'

g| 13 MR. HICKS : The 2/28 meeting continued on
14, generic and-unresolved issues. N'ewt had a feadback in thit.
1 5 -- pa r t i cula r. mee t ing . tha t he was tmoressed with the group's
16 method of identifying'tasksz and subsequently he lied'about'
1 -7. - that to the-press club -- j

>

18 MR.- ROBINSON: EMurdock told you Culver said: t h a t-
19, Did . Culver over a t tend any :of these meet ings?
20 MR. HICKS: -No. We goteinto goals and I

21 object _ives-for~peesonnel-type actions. >

22 MR. NELSON: When you said generic applicability,-.h

J2 3_ do you mean everybody thought they did a good. job.and:-when
24 they found a problem, they investigated whether or''not ~it

'25 went across the board, or what was the feeling there?
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1 MR. HICKS: Well, some particular regulatory

2 positions that we remember reviewing there, they woro I--

3 have written ' totally not reviewed." One system not at all

4 applicable or representative. What I mean by that is we're

5 looking at a feedwater system -- you have to read that in

6 there -- but we're talking about that earlier in the

7 meeting, that the position taken on that on a given
1

8 regulatory position, and the feedwater system may be a

9 totally different position if you go over in another fuel

10 system or something like that that's a safety-related

11 system, that it is not applicable in the same way in both

12 systems across the board. And we were arguing when we had

13 that point the fact that the deficiency of the Black &
,

_

14 Voatch way of doing business as contracted by TVA and

15 determined by TVA and others looking at one system was not

16 adequate to determine the adequacy of the total plant.

17 MR. ROBINSON: I understand your difficulty wit?

18 -that. However, when you are tasked to review the Black 5

19 Veatch findings, and look at the TVA resolutions, and

20 compare that to the pol icy com:ni ttee repor t , okay, do you

21 feel that Murdock, especially in these meetings that you

22 were having in February and March of '84 -- obviously he

feeling some pressure as to'give Culver some23 was

24 information as to whe ther he should sign of f or not, and he

25 is getting feedback from you fellows that are a little --

-
.

|
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I that is kind of widening the scope of your review. I mean,

2- you are giving your opinions and maybe right or wrong,

3 obviously, that Black-& Veatch didn't take a wide enough

4 slice, that type of thing. That may be true.

5 MR. HICKS: Not wide enough slice is one area.

6 In one, it is not adequate resolutions or the scope or
,

1

7 whatever, but to get back to this 3/16, that report, one

8 issued by the pol-icy committee with that cover sheet dated

9 March 16, here's a staff meeting we had on March 6.

10 Murdock, Washer, Jerry Smith and myself. We specifically ,

11 discussed cable trays. At that meeting, we were instructed-
1

l'2 - to go to Watts Bar and document the overfill measurements,-

(- 13 the extent of the problems, and bring back pictures. Those

14 ,, pictures are on videotape that I provided as part of my

15- letter. Safety evaluations, handwritten notes here. Again,.
,

16 no resolution of significance to safety. They reduce the

'

17 margins of safety, eliminate single failure criterion

-18 capability, and we neede'd .to assess that that did not

19 . reduce safety problems. We were discussing those items.

20 By category, Jim wanted safety evaluations of-

21 our own. .That's where we'got those different formatting or

22 establishing formatting consistency. The summary, Jim

H 23 didn't think that ENDES understan'ds safety significance. !

L 24 That was the summary of all of us in the meeting. Murdock

25 concludes the meeting by saying tha t to Beasley, he would

L
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1 tell him that his safety evaluations suck. Now, a few days

2 later Newt signs this thing.

3 MR. NELSON: Was the s'.a t eme n t that the safety

4 ovaluations sucked or that it was not in fact a safety

5 evaluation by the regulatory use of.that term?

6 MR. HICKS: No, the meaning of what he is saying

7 there is that Deasley -- see, they had already sent us a

8 draft of this. We have reviewed it during that time. I

9 can go back and look at probably a draft copy of this

10 report. We were sent over a copy, several versions of this

11 by the way. Some of which a number of guys had already

12 signed off weeks before that date and Culver signed that

13 much be f ore March 16.
.

14 MR. NELSON: Didn't Murdock draft a portion of
.

15 that report, the policy committee report?

16 MR. HICKS: Yes. He and Newt worked on some of

17 these summaries, which we totally disagreed with the drafts

18 of that summary.

19 MR. ROBINSON: What page is that? Does it have

20 a page number?

21 MR. HICKS: 2. Second page.

22 MR. ROBINSON: Murdock drafted page 2 and what

'

23 areas did you disagree with?.

24 MR. HICKS: Newt drafted that from an earlier

25 draft, which I'm sure we could dig .p copies of the earlier

,
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I draft to show you what they added.

2 MR. ROBINSON: And you disagreed with all five

3- items on that page?

4 MR. HICKS: To some degree, yes., ;

5 MR. NELSON: .Are these clear statements or do
6 you feel they are misleading in any way?

7- MR. HICKS: I think they all are misleading to 6

8 certain degree and some to a great degree.

9 -MR. NELSON: Give me an examplo.

10 MR. HICKS: Black & Veatch review effort, numbo
.

11 1, was of sufficient. scope and-depth to identify
12 -significant deviations if they existed in'an as-built

(, = 13 ' auxi-liary feedwater system from commitments made in the

14' PS AR. -

15 MR. NELSON: Let's talk about number 3, says "a)- "

~16 significant deviations from the. licensing basis.that have

17 been ident i f led , " whi~ch was the-_ Black's-Veatch review,- et-

18 cetera, et cetera', et-cetera.

19- MR. HICKS: That is a totally falso statement',,

I20 the first-sentence of number 3. At that time,'there?were

21. not resolutions made .

22 MR.-ROBINSON: What was their opinion of the1

23 deviations from the-licensing basis?

24 MR. HICKS: One example :Was what I was telling-

25< you about the brakers and the violation of the licensing
,.

(
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1 -commitment for the National Electric Code where TVA never,

2 did admit that they had a licensing commitment.at this time
3 MR. ROBINSON: Let's take-a minute break here.
4 (Discussion off the /ecord.)

1

5 MR. HICKSt. Each of the five were hotly
-.

6 contested among all members of the TARS section. We

7 totally _ disagreed with the slant on every one of those. !
'

8 had violent discussions with Murdock. on this in the
9 presence of other guys who also;had violent discussions

10 ~with Murdock.

11- MR. ROBINSON: Murdock drafted that page, 2?-
12- MR. HICKS:' He-and. Newt worked together.on that..

( 13 MR. NELSON: Was _that wording,- in your opinion,
14 intentionally mi'sleading or -just a difference of opinion
15 among equals?

I16 MR. HICKS: Some-of2 these items, Murdock' j

17- strongly-believed that what he was writing was-correct.,
.18 -' MR. NELSON: This has to do with his philosophy
19 of reliability being deg raded. versus sa f ety?

. .

20 MR. HICKS: _ This as a philosophy, which we did~

21'- not _ag ree wi th a s a ''sec tion, that if you violate something
g 22 -like_some of these areas, that they would reduce your

23 margin _of sa fety rather than.potentially being a cause for-
24- not being ablo~ to shut down the plant. In. fact we argued-

,

-2 5 - that it was both things could result you reduced your
b
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1 margin of saf'e'ty and -- a. potential failure could be.
2 catastrophic.

.

3' MR. ROBINSON: Do you have any idea what the

4 ' distribution of this report, this policy committee report
5 was going to be = at the time ? Did you have any idea or did
6 Murdock have any idea that it was designed to be
? = distributed outside TVA anywhere?

8 MR. HICVSt- No, we did not have any knowledge of
9 .whatilt would be used for. .Certainly we did not believe it

10 would be a document that TVA would be sending the NRC even
11 .though we felt sure when it was written 'it would get to the
12 NRC by one means or another.

13 MR. ROBINSON: My quest-ion I guess is, you know,,

14 ~ if that report was going to go.under a cover letter f rom
15 Beasley to Raulston, why would -- what reason would Beasley

- 16 have to cover up. problems to Raulston? That'you.know of?

.17 MR. HICKS: We l'1, it is just, I would' equate it

i-
'

11 8 .to a situation like the two butcher brothers writing a memo
19 to eachcother.

20 MR. ROBINSON,: EUhat does that mean?

- 21 MR. NELSON: Were there informal communica tions1

,

22 .between Beasley and Raulston at. this. time?

23 MR. HICKS:- .I believe he was charged with lead
- 24 responsibi-lity in resolution of_tho' items. Beasley was the

25 policy committee chairman.-

(.
4

,

i
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1 MR. ROBINSON: So this was going to make

2 Raulston's job easy?

3 MR. HICKS: Supposedly, but there's more here to

4 it than that. You are talking about all members who

5 normally and frequently and periodically work together in

6 staff meetings at the same level. Ralph Pierce, Culver,

7 now Cantrell got involved in this until then. Mike Sprouse

8 was the culprit who was for the manager of engineering.

9 Sprouse just retired at the time this was issued, a month
two or so before this or during that. So it would be

10 or

11 difficult to-hold Cantrell responsible, but as anybody who

12 signs something he is responsible. Conine, Anderson had

( 13 quality assurance. Those bottom six guys are all guys that

14 go into the same meetings who sit in Willis' staff meeting

15 and they all plot their strategy. The good old boy system

16 and if, you don't get along you don't stay in the group.

17 MR. ROBINSON: But if they thought that the

18 original Black & Voatch report was going to go to the NRC
and then '.et's say they thought that they knew tha t their19 '

20 policy committee report was really a cover up, let's assume
I c: c a n , it doesn't make any sense to me, I can't21 that --

22 understand where they would write that report if they

23 thought that the NRC might come'in and do an independent

24 evaluaticn cf the Black & Veatch findings.

25 MR. HICKS: I'll tell you what they do. It is

(
,
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1- _very. clear. Tha t '.s the f act- that the NRC- had a" his toryL
-2- ever since I have been at 'TVA and subsequently only appears '

_

3' to be coming. out of the mold recently, but-they have not
4 taken TVA to task and TVA has bragged all over within and
5 outside TVA that they can negotiate about anything with NPC
6 they can get- away with it, they have.been doing it and NRO
7 doesn't look over them or take' them to task.
8 MR. ROBINSON: They figured'they could buffalo

_9- the-NRC if the NRC got hold of both this policy committee
10: report _ and the_ original Black & Yeatch findings?
11 MR. HICKS: 'And they wanted to_make: it look as-

i.

- 12'' positive as they could and I know several of -the guys on

( 13. here - -- I'mL su re Ande rson, for_ instance, he was-looking
'

at

14- it_from the fact he didn't want'any cr,iminal problems. He

1 51 .had'been in QA for -a long -time but again, a quy subject to-

- 16 - being coerced by _ management- as well as Culver. But this

-17 whole central _ group, there's a. lot of evidence =that.there
'

1

:18 was pressut n all of-them:-- You get that plant on the
.

19 'line and you make these. things look f a vorable ,J wha t eve r . you
20- have.to do'to make them look . f avorable. And you'have to

21". - make them41ook f avorable if you 'are going to get the plant--
- 2 2. on-the line. You have a predetermined date to _ get 1.t :on-

2 3 '.' .line, recogni zing -i t could . ge t ' t' o :NRC and it couldibe
-2 4 -. .emba r ra s s i ng . '

25 MR. ROBINSON: Do you have any indication 'tha t
. .

ACE. FEDERAL REPORTERS, INC.
<

202 347 3XO Nationwide Coseran 80133M6t4

. . .



- - - - - _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

.

49
2 5 2 ', : 1.0
<sw

.

some oftold these other policy committee members of
1 Culver

2 the problems that you found and they overrode him?

3 MR. HICKS: No, we have no evidence of that.
t

4 Because during this time --
N'

5 MR. ROBINSON: You think differently, that

6 Culver never mentioned any problems?

? MR. HICKS: No, I don't say that either. I

8 think he could have done either thing. Culver did not

9 operate in a mode where he went to the staff meetings or he

10 went to meetings and -- again, recognize this, that during

11 this same time, Culver and Whitt, as I mention in my lettet 19 5

If

spending a good portion of time hassling the of fice of12 were
a modeQA for quality assurance problems and basically in13

ineven on
14 with a number of these other, guys and a guy not

'
15 here, Hugh Parris, Dilworth, another culprit, a clique of

16 10, 12 guys that get together and make all the policies an,

17 the directions and what everybody should be doing.

18 MR. NELSON: Upper level managers?

19 MR. HICKSt Yes, belcw Willis, including Willis.
'

20 If Newt had gone in and given those to any of those
i

21 meetings, there's nothing recorded from those staff

22 meetings that ever comes back to the NSRS or any other Bill
;

23 Willis general manager staf f. NSRS was the general manager

24 staff reporting to him as well as the board. We never got ;Y

'
25 any written feedback f rom Culver on any meeting he had with

f.a
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I them.- Wo neber.got any feedback with any meeting he had

2- with the NRC privately or jointly. The NRC participated

3- with Culver and with -- not-Anderson,.he was excluded.

4 They, met with the board, with Willis. Culver was present

5- .on several of.those meetings in this time frame, early '84,

6- where they all sat down and agreed that TVA ought to
,

7; abolish OOA. That's not written anywhere. That was a ,

8 clear agreement-which the previous Region 2 manager was ,

9 involved , O' Reilly. Now you cannot say specifically-that i
i

.

'10 LCulver went in and told them apything because he didn't

11- write anything after the fact. The minutes of the meetings .j

12' to my knowledge we,re not distributed among-anybody even if

{L 13 they were.kept.

14- MR. ROBINSON - Based on his statement to you .in

15 your. exit interview that he never knew about any of these j
i

16, problems,.you would make the assumption that he never

17 broughtLany of these problems to this policy committoo?
~

~18 s MR. HICKS: Right, .and.that is very.
4

19 disheartening and it is very,-I would say, ironic, too,
Y

)wasf always- badmouthin .as.a guy20 because

12 1 who-was antiregulatory, anti-QA, and every opportunity _he
:

22- got with you' privately or in a group: that' name-

23 como up, he was always badmouthing him. Saying ,how zg rea t
,

24 t was and how bad was. But to be-a. party

J.

25. to this without giving them much static would lead one to

'Ii.
,
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1 believe that he was pushed and directed to do it, and he

2 didn't probably have to be directed too much because he

3 certainly knew from a daily basis, as I said before, what

4 problems we were identifying.

5 You take the handful that I gave, you multiply

6 that by quite a few of the guys like Jerry Smith, Phil

7 Washer, Siefken, Mashburn, Hornstra.

8 MR. N E LSON : Do these problems exist to your

9 knowledge today, or have they been corrected?

10 MR. HICKS: Some still exist.

11 MR. ROBINSON: Talking about the technical

12 problems you brought up in the review?

13 MR. HICKS: Yes.
s

14 MR. NELSON: What's an example?

15 MR. ROBINSON:' He's going to have a chance to

16 talk about the technical problems when you have the meeting
'

17 with the staff, you know. If I can, I obviously want to

18 get the technical background.

19 MR. NELSON: I just wanted an example or two,

20 not a long d isse rta tion.

21 MR. ROBINSON: nkay.

22 MR. HICKS: Well, I say the cable degrading for-

23 one thing, that's across the board and widespread at Natts

24 Bar. E ng i ne e r i ng appilcability to other plants.

25 MR. ROBINSON: During your tenure within NSRS,
,

,
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1 _ were there:any other instances in which findings that=you

: 2. developed-were not properly brought to the forefront as a ;

;
'

3 result of_ suppression of-information by the management of'

4 NSRS?
l

S' MR.-HICKS: Yes. I think clearly the Bellefont.e1 l
i
'

6! . review work, namely on INPO'-- Institute of. Nuclear Power

L 7 Operations -- the INPO review of Bellefonte was the-second- ,

8 such review. I had started working on that on a very 1

9L similar basis to Black 6 Voatch. All the Black s_Veatch |
:l

10 .stutf--was.not_ completed by everybody yet, but_this was-a ?

-!
' '

:11 follow-up. That information ---I mentioned the. closeness
y

1-2 : between Culver and Brown -- resulted, in-my opinion and j'

( 13- most of the_peoplo's opinion.on NSRS, that one of the: |

14L reasons why wo wore directed not to pursue thoseactt_vitici}
-

!.

15/ but as we pdrsued and looked at them, I discussed with a -4

l

Ll 6 spectfic reviewer who-had part-icipated~as an-INPO-reviower y-

i

, ; 17 on the previ_ous Bellefonte. review,-and.I compared some of-
~

118. the cur rent : find.i ngs :wi th the= previou_s f i ndingsl a nd '

19 -substantlated that in.the areas that ~I-was looking at they: 1
, ,

,

20. Dworeiropeat performers, same type problemsi- tie hadfsome |
21; :hea ted arguments > within. TARS tha t -we 'had problems out. thete-

'

|2 2 andi then.;ono-day out of .tho' blue, Murdock-indicated Culver

21 : wan t ed -?us '_to moe t with tiilly Brown and see if wo Leouldn' t:

24 got the problems' taken care -of and we ~did._ I gave yousmy- ,

25 vorsion-of that mooting.
>

%
.i
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:l MR._ ROBINSON: He's the, plant supervisor at-

'_ 2 Bellefonte?- e i
.

:3- MR. HICKS: Manager.- He was called the. super-

i

4- _ manager. He had an office in West. Knoxville. We spent the
,

5 af ternoon going over the problems.

6- MR. ROBINSON: You and Murdock and Culver _--
,

17- 'MR. HICKS , Murdock, myself, Phil Washer, Jerry

.[ -8' Smith.' We discussed areas that I highlighted were all the
E

-9- _ areas I; coordinated and there were a few other issues on

10 -specific major. plant areas that I did not cover in my ;

:- 1 1_ summary |to you,-but most of the time was. spent'on the items !-

<,

- 12! I included in.the list. We found some very serious

-A (13 problems there.- Subsequent to.that meeting, as I indicated.o

YI 14 we were suppressed into further looking or pursuing

1 1 5 I, resolutions on thos'e items. My direction we got-secondhsnd ,

'"
-16 from_Murdock-but as per direction that'he had been'given>

117 from: Culver: ' Don't work on Bellefonte anymore. Don't-work-

181 onftheir problems. a

s -

19E MR.' ROBINSON: Why did Murdock say you"were not

'20 1 supposed to do that?-
4

2 11 MR. HICKS:-'My personal contact with Newt 1
_

22 .indicatedi as-well as Murdock, that Wil-ly Brown had

23 contacted Culver af ter :the meeting and as I indicated.in
'

24L .the letter,-that based on my : aggressiveness 'in leading- the'
,

25- etfort on those items, I was.very opinionated'and we'.re-

,>
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If talking just like we're talking here,-and we surmised and-

2- concluded :that Willy- and Newt were very close f riends and

-3- as such, Newt didn't_want-to put any more heat-on Willy.

'

4' -That was the bottom line: Let Willy off and fix his own

5 problems and NSRS would. stay out of it. Now there were

6 ' problems there to resolve and those problems still-exist-

7 today, many of those problems. They were repeat performets.
_

8' and a-lot were generic. A lot of the problems identified

9 'by.Bellefonte and specifically generic problems like hold -;

10; stag violations and such had been going on at TVA for years

11: without any mandatory firing or demoting or --

:12 MR. RCBINSON: The findings that you made priot

] 13 to.being stopped from going back'out there, were_they

'

14 published?

15 MR. HICKS t. Again,-recognizing we'didn't-~even

16 get_to.'a publ-ished point-.-on this.--We were turned off-
~

17 -immediately1after- that meeting when theyEsaw:the-: magnitude-
,

i x

:18?l of where we we re coming _'f rom,' then f act -that -there we re - so -

19_ cmany problems andL would1 require a lot 1of extensive

20 -modificationsaor corrective actions.
.

21- MR. ROBINSON: Do you -- maybe you have them in

22- _here, butJdo.you have any rough notes or records of-that

23 < meet ing _'tha t you had with-Willy' Brown? -

24- MR. HICKS: That's-included ~in the l e t t e r .~ - Let~

25 me read one little excerpt from that.- ~ That happens to be
i
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~,. -1- enclosure 11.-. F'or some reason, when theso things got-

i~2 copied and~ assembled prior to them getting7 copies, the

31 - report ~ got sort of mixed up in' pages. It is' not in logical
-

4 order so I: don't know where your page would be. I-think it 'l

5 is'toward the last but it is a page that's ---
|

6 ~ MR. ROBINSON: I got'3, 4, blank , - 6,: 7 ---s

-7 MR. HICKS A page 6 called " conclusions" and I
8. think in y.ours-it is toward the end of the--thing. r

.
9' MR. ROBINSON: Right.-

!

10' MR. HICKS: Number-5 there: The electrical
11 portion of'the Bellefonte project must be~ upgraded.- i

~

.

' Problems. wore noted in al'1 areas that were evaluated.
. a12-:

. . . !

.13 Problems were-noted in ' adequacy of procedural. quidance, 4&,

11 4 - craft performance, QC inspections, protection of equipment,-
15, w ,ign.and qua'.ity records.,,

'; g
a'16 l I had .'in- the1 previous six months _seen exac tly . 9

' a17 ~the'same thint that's said there about Be l le f onte ._ a t Phipps l

h- fl8 | -Bend and'Hartsville and Yellow Creek, as' I re f erenced -in
-

:

1 91 there, . reviewing equip:nent and materials for purchase : for b
';- 20 'CRBR. '

L .;
21 MR.~ ROBINSON:- These conclusions were.-- you.are !

; f- 22 >saying this:.is just a typewr i t ten --
- -i

!23- MR. HICKS: This' is INPO conclusions.: )
-24 MR. ROBINSON ' Okay.

'

,
i

L 25'- MR. HICKS: You cannot read that set of
r .;
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I conclusions --

2 MR. ROBINSON: You found them again?

3 MR. HICKS: I substantiated many of those

4 concerns were identified on the previous INPO review.

5 MR. ROBINSON: You talked to Brown about it in

6 the meeting?

7 MR. HICKS: Yes.

8 MR. ROBINSON: And then Culver stopped you from

9 going back --
,

10 MR. HICKS: Just prior to going to that meeting

11 and reviewing the seriousness of these, we were trying to

12 get a game plan together as to how to attack these things

23 and get corrective action done on some logical tracking

14 system. And Newt said go out, imnediately we met ad it

15 was all terminated.

16 Now an interesting thing on this, when I

17 recently got called from the NRC to start having these

18 meetings, I was told that the NRC doesn't bother with

19 following or tracking INPO things. They let INPo and the

20 industry do their own thing and it was a revelation to the

21 NRC that they had these items. It was my understanding a t

22 the time I was on NSRS that these were provided to the NRC,

23 so I was very disgusted to find out at this late date that

24 the NRC has not been tracking these particular items.

25 MR. ROBINSON: That will'be a good item to bring

,
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'l' up in your meetings with the staf f Friday and. Saturday. I

-2 don't know whether the staff routinely gets those INPO-

i

3- reports or not or whether they require action on the pa rt-

'4 of INPO or TVA. >

5 MR. HICKS: This particular report was a._ report

i
6 that we wero-provided to review. Subsequent to_this report,.'

7- INPO ---again, INPO being an industry organization, and

8_ - many,of the reviewers on this team were TVA employees.-

'9 They made-a decision that the final report -- and I.have
,

: 10_ _not'rocoived it but I have been told by many people 'did not

11- include-the detailed backup, the detailed findings, and the
i

12, report was-substantially watered down. Again, TVA being a
|

13 party with an industry organization, INPO, and the. problems- i

.1- 4 . were not fixed, the report.was'just watered down. I don' t -
,

15- -know --

- 16~ MR'. ROBINSON - The final.INPO. report?-

17 MR. HICKS: Right.

'18 :- MR. NELSON . On ~ the work stoppago, wasn ' t _the
.

19- . roasoning = that there_had been many, many reports on a '

20 varlety.of problems-at the plant and/or plants and you
L
'

'21 would assumo from that type of statement is that correct,- '
-

--

l-

22- Dallas?
!

1

23- .MR. HICKS: The reas6n for. the work stoppage by-

[ 24 Culvor I'm sure had nothing. to do wi th Willy Brown's memo.'
|

25: MR. NELSON: That's the memo I_'m stating,

l
1

-!
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-1 MR. HICKS: That's enclosure'13 of-my letter,

2 Willy Brown's letter of why there was not an independent
~

-3- design review at Bellefonte.

4. MR. NELSONi- Were there any problems that your

5 group was finding that-were.not included in those reports?-

-6' MR. HICKS: In the INPO' report?

7 MR. NELSON: And the reports referred every day.

-8- 'to-in. Willy Brown's-memo.-

9;. MR. HICKS:- One thing-Willy. Brown references,

10' things committed to be done.or may be @ne in the future t c

11 date have not been.done or even at that time were not

'l2 committed to..

.(
.

13 HR. NELSON: So it was not a situation where:

4

' l'4 everything.had been identified; you, guys were just- ;

'15, repea ting thing s? -
!

,16 ' -MR. HICKS _: Willy Brown's' memo has a number of

-17 : misrepresentations- in' it and he also. references that NRC

zl 3 . agrees with it.- '

19 .MR. ROBINSON: For some reason:I don't have

20- enclosure.13 in my packet. I would ask that'when you mak.1 '

sJ

s t :

21; -copies of-the notes --

22: MR.- HICKSt- 'Take.that'one. I'll get another cne
'

23 MR. NE.LSON: He says NRC -- I'm sorry --
>

24= MR. HICKS: He said " Region:2, Dave- Ver rel li ,

25 agreed."
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1 MR. NELSON: With what?

2 MR. HICKS: With his position not to have

3 independent design review of Bellefonte.

4 MR. NELSON: What was the offeet of the work

5 stoppage?

6 MR. HICKS: The effect is that to my kncwledge,

7 a large number -- well, not a large number -- this INPO

8 report did not get in a tracking system and resolutions

9 were not started on a timely basis tc .ke care of these-

10 problems. The result of not having an independent design

11 review -- this in no way could be considered an independent

12 design review.

( 13 MR. NELSON: What are you referring to?

14 MR. HICKS: The Bellefonte INPO review, done by

1S INPO.

16 MR. NELSON: One was never done by Bellef onte --

17 MR. HICKS: That is Willy 3revn's position

18 establishing why he don't need to do an independent review

19 even to the extent that Watts Bar was done, one system.

20 That's his rationale. That memo was passed through NSRS.

21 NSRS members reviewed that subsequent to my leaving the

22 staff. They heatedly told Culver not to sign tha t memo

23 because it didn't reflect th' true story. Culver concurred

24 with that memo and drafted that memo which essentially is

25 as the final is, so,his reference to Culver ag ree ing is in
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l fact true there.

2 MR. ROBINSON: So Culvor had a concurrence on
3 this memo?

4 MR. HICKS: Yes.

$ MR, NELSON: But his staff had told him --

6 MR. HICKS: They strongly recommended to him not

7 to sign it and not to have any ref erence where NSRS agreci
8 to that position.

9 MR. NELSON: His staff being Murdock and the

10 TARS group?

11 MR. HICKS: Right.

12 MR. ROBINSON: Do you have any feedback from

10 those members of the TARS group as to any rea son why Cu h'< :

14 signed off on 1t?
,,

15 MR. HICKS: You can only conclude the same
,

16 reason, the buddy-buddy relationship between Culver and

17 Willy Brown,

18 MR. ROBINSON: How do you know they were fri+nts' .

19 MR. HICKS: Talking to Culver.

20 MR. ROBINSON: Culver told you directly that

21 they were personal friends?

22 MR. HICKS: Yes, but these things were common

/3 knowledge within TVA as well as' personal knowledge. You

24 got to recognize you are not in that clique of those top

25 level managers unless you get along and go along, and you

',
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I don't stay in that group unless you stay in that mode.

2 MR. ROBINSON: Okay.

3 MR. HICKS: If you want to pursue this one step

4 further, follow this up with Phil Washer. He can provide

$ you with other instances of this particular mode of

6 operation. In discussions with Kermit Whitt to that same

7 extent about getting along and going along with those

8 members within the staff, what you can and cannot do.

9 MR. ROBINSON: In what context vos Washer's

10 experience with Whit t?

11 MR. HICKS: Personnel related. From a

12 standpoint of . hen you sit de.n, in his particular case --

( 13 there was another exampiv of this type of case and he

14 h a s n,' t discusted this because this is more recent, I thir.k.

15 than -- I don't renember the last tite you talked to him,
i

16 but --

17 MR. ROBINSON: Talked to 'im right after t '.e y

le had stayed t,p until 3:00 in the morning.

19 MR. HICKS: Has he talked to you about this?

20 HR. ROBINSON: Not about that particular issue

21 but, like I said, at that point i r. time, I was not into

22 intimidation and harassment as much as just suppression of

23 information.

24 MR. HICKSt This may and probably will be

25 concluded in his suit against TVA. But from the standpoint

,
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I that he, like I, was dealing with people on' these various

2 resolutions. In his case he was dealing with the civil

3 engineering branch, in my caso electrical.

4 MR. ROBINSON: This at Bellefonto too?

5 MR. HICKS: Probably Wat ts Bar or could be

6 Bellefonte -~ could be anything. But the subject was when

7 he was meeting with the civil engineering personnel and

8 taking a position on an issue or issues -- I won't go into

9 these because he can give you that detail. They classified
,

10 him as a guy that was not one of these that was willing to

11 play the game because he was not willing to compromiso --

12 another big word TVA used and tried to force feed you for

( 13 years: you have to compromise on everything; you can't bc
i

14 anything other than a team player. Lots of people don't
.-

15 agree with that. He would not compromise. He said you go(

| to meet the regulation; if you don't, you got to shew a16
|

17 deviation and tell the NRC. The TVA don't like to hear

18 that. They don't believe that across the board. They

19 believe they can tell NRC one thing and do something else

20 and not tell NRC what they did. It is their judgment call,

21 from a standpoint of getting a promotion or not

22 getting a promotion, in Phil'n discussion with Kermit, he

23 is told these guys have corse and complained to Newt about

| 24 his attitude in dealing with them, he's not one thst will
|

| 25 go along with the team.
1
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1 MR. ROBINSON: Engineering is complaining?

2 MR. HICKS: Right. So Xe rmit sits down and
,

3 gives Phil this whole big rundown about what it takes to be

4 a team player, what it takes him, what it takes other

5 people, and if in the future he wants to be an M-7 or 8, an

6 M-7 has to be approved by the general manager and B by the

7 TVA board, and you get into a situation where if the guy is
8 si t t ing there, says I don't like him because he don't go
9 along with us, you are not going to get that M-7 or M-8.

10 MR. NELSON: Have you also talked to Mansour
*

11 Guity, Jim Jones, former NSRS -- the re 's one mo re --

12 MR. ROBINSON: I haven't talked to Mansour yet,

13 but I will.

14 MR. HICKS: I recognized that existed for a..long

15 time at TVA and if you push the limit you are either geing

16 to go in a hole or go down.

17 MR. ROBINSON: 'ih a t was the straw that broke the

18 camel's back with you?

19 MR. HICKS: Culver's attitude in not listening,

20 Murdock taking the middle of the road position on issues

21 and Murdock continually repeating the fact that he was not

22 willing to make a career decision. I said, you got to take

23 your posi tion. It is either right or wrong regardless of

24 where your career lands. That's my philosophy, so 1

25 decided to take that. He was not going to do that.
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1 But there were several things that resu'ted in'

2 my leaving. One is, soon after I got there, Kermit and

3 others called us in to a meeting and said there would be a

4 cutback, a percentage of us would probably get rif'd. T h a i.

5 was on one hand and really got ticked because I just lost*

6 my job on Clinch River breeder reactor, CRBR. So that,

7 coupled with I started looking, I had been talking to

8 people, I hadn't been there long and TVA had a situation

9 where you transfer from one office to another, you go to

10 the bottom of the retention list, you lose permanent statut.

11 1 couldn't understand being a 14-year employee and losing

12 status because of going from one plant to the other. They

( 13 changed that, by the way.

14 T, hen we have a situation where you see that

15 nobody in engineering, nobody at the plant -- I said

16 nobody. I see a lot of people. There are energetic po:pl<

17 who wanted resolutions but you could sco top mana.;ement ,

18 Culver's operat ions mode, the eng ineering branch 's nucie n t .

19 electrical engineering branch, the projects not interested

| 20 in really resolving the problems, railroading their way
|

|
21 through, continuing to cover up, not to admit problems. I

22 did not see a modo that they were really interested in

23 solving problems. They didn't want to hear them so I

24 couldn't see wasting my time there. So then-another action

25 took place. They asked for voluntary resignations,
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I reduction in force. I applied, was not accepted and I have
2 a memo to that offeet.

3 MR. ROBINSON: You wanted to voluntarily resign?
4 MR. HICKS: Right.

5 MR. ROBINSON: And they wouldn't let you?
6 MR. HICKS: Right. They were of f ering
7 incentives, rif pay based on a formula. Did not get

8 accepted. Newt would not agree to it. Willis agreed not

9 to agree, which has been proven, and --

10 MR. ROBINSON: Why do you think that was not

11 accepted? Because there was a personal thing that Newt
12 didn't want you to get the incentives?

"

13 HR. HICKS: I think Newt had an honests

14 expression of intent. He felt he was trying to beef up his

15 staff and couldn't consent to anybody leaving his staff.
16 He wasn't listening to his staff was the bottom line. I

17 made that determination within a few months at NSRS. I

18 knew that was noc where I wanted to spend my career.
19 MR. ROBINSON: Other than when you were taken

20 off the Bellefonte project, did you feel any -+ 1 mean
21 personal, singling out-type harassment?

22 MR. HICKS: No.

23 MR. ROBINSON: From anyone? Whitt, Murdock --

24 MR. HICKS: As I stated, Whitt was spending most
25 of his time either out of the office or working on the
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1 quality assurance that he and Newt was working on try;ng to

2 do away with them or do them in, and they had this big

3 thing against it and Newt did not work on anything thet we

4 did in TARS during the entire time I was there. We had a

5 few meetings --

6 MR. ROBINSON: You mean Whitt?

7 MR. H1CKS: Yes. Newt didn't do all that much

8 either. Newt and Whitt both spent a large majority of the

9 time working on QA issues. Newt spent a lot of time being

10 stii f ty .

11 MR. ROBINSON: Any other indications or evidence

12 that you have, Dallas, of willful, intent ional cove ring up i

|( 13 of bad situations within NSRS?

14 MR. HICKS: Not of any extent. }

| j'

15 MR. ROBINSON: Do you think --
'

16 MR. HICKS: Well, they are related, but both

I
17 inspection trips that we made -- |;erry Smith, Phil Washer

|1B and I made to Watts Bar as directed, one day .e spent --

|

19 MR. ROBINSON: This is pertaining to --

20 MR. HICKS: Watts Bar problems in general and

21 Black 5 Veatch identifled problems in specific, both types.

22 As I referenced in one staff meeting to go look

23 at the cable problems. We went down and looked at those

24 problems, came back and discussed our findings immediately

25 the next day with Murdock. He took his notes and those
* .

ACEL?EDERAL REPOR f ERS, INC.
202.)o.900 N e * U , e m era p Ko)M va6

- _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _



_ . . . . . . __

.

25913.0 67
KSW

.

1 pictures, those photog raphs, and sat down and discussed

2 those with Newt, and there was absolutely no intent or

3 enthusiasm whatsoever to work on those resolution, same

4 thing happened the second time when we went to look at

5 support problems and the strut-related - basically to

6 determine to what degree struts were used or abused in

7 usage at Watts Bar. Both those series of photographs,

8 problems therein, are included in my tape and 'in the

9 enclosure identifying those items. Both those areas,

10 again -- some are not related at all to Black & Veatch

11 areas, they were just problems you see as you walk through

12 the plant. TVA had no interest then and had no interest vt
13 until just recently to resolve those.s

14 Items that are included on my exit interview
.

15 have just started recently to be resolved and addressed by

16 NSRS. I got a call several weeks ago by an individual

17 working on these items, just got direction to do that. N c .-

18 those particular items, you not only have suppression of

19 not doing the work, not identifying actual plans to do them

20 lack of interest or whatever, but the NRC has not done it

| 21 either. They have not done it. The items we found were

22 not items we were down there with a magnifying glass

23 looking foc items, these were just a walk-through of the

24 parts of the plant, of the safety systems, 1 coking. What

25 can you look at, how much can you look at in a two-part of
,

!

!
'

|
'

l

!

ACE. FEDERAL REPORTERS, INC.
202 347.)No Nation *ide Coverage &^G )MM4

.



_ _ _____

25913.0 68

KSW
.

1 a day trip on these particular issues? Everywhere you look

2 there's a problem.

3 My contention in this letter and at that time

4 was that an NRC inspector could not be incompetent or doing

5 his job for whatever reason and if he walked through there

6 and saw -- and sees that, and they have not done that

7 because the citations are not on the record.

8 MR. ROBINSON: Did you have authority to write

9 an NCR?
.

10 MR. HICKS: No.

11 MR. ROBINSON: Was that ever discussed within

12 NSRS while you were ,there? Giving your staff members the

'

13 authority to write NCRs --
%

14 MR. HICKS: No, as a sta f f member you had no

15 authority to do much of anything. You had leeway to look

16 at things but you had no structure where you had

17 authorization to do this or take action --

18 MR. ROBINSON: Force the resolution?

19 MR. HICKS: Right. Newt's position to me on

20 that, even before I took the job, and others when they were

21 interviewing was, you got to get in the mode and convince

22 these people they need to change. You're talking about

23 hoodlums that you could convince anything. They are trying

24 to cover up their mistakes on one hand and get the job done

25 without additional work to do because it is trouble to

k
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1- solve problems that have been identified.

2 MR. ROBINSON: If that pervasive attitude exists,

3 don't you think-there's any fear whatsoever in the minds of

4 these management people that that plant is -- the hardware
-

5 is just not going to last in that plant? It is not going

6 to perform?

7 MR. HICKS: I think some of them have sleepless

8 n ights- bu t I think some are too stupid really to understand.
.

9 the significance of the total ingorance of the
,

10 ramifications of what they are doing because in a number of

11 _ cases they did it and got away with it in other plants for<

12 . a .long t ime. But most have never built a plant as such to
4

13_ conclusion and let it operate and saw the significance of
,

14 it.- They did not by a matter of fact doing their work have

15 not-been forced to look.at the industry experience through
16 the INPO sources and the NRC-sources to see the problems

17 fthat are caused at'Monticello and elsewhere. Somebody.in [

-18 TVA is looking at them but not on a broad Lbasis.- It-comes

19 in and|one or two people are looking at it or a guy at the
20 plant, _but the guy in engineering, he doesn't know they

'

21 have that particular problem at Diablo Canyon.

22 MR. NELSON: It is important to note that TVA
'

231 built-its plants not using nuclear engineers that were

24 experienced. They~used people that had-built fossil plants.

' 25 And Hugh Parris, for example, has.no nuclear background.

|
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1 MR. HICKS: You go back to the philosophy 1

2 mentioned earlier. You got Browns Ferry designed and |

3 constructed and especially drew in the design area, |

4 nonnuclear-experienced people. When I went to TVA in 1970
I
'

5 there was just a handful of people who had any nuclear

6 experience, period. They had been working on Brown's Ferry

7 quite a few years at that time. The intimidation if you

8 cross lines of supervision to go and talk to the other

9 project and coordinate your events under different managers
,

10 and different supervisors at different levels, then you

11 come along and Sequoyah, Watts Dar were overlapped, so much-

12 of the same work was done by the same people at both plantt
,

13 You got the same problem at both plants. You got
-.

14 Bellefonte, a dlfferent set of people. There are ba,s ically

15 three or three and a half sets of people there. Not only

16 did you get experience learning but they really didn't

17 learn anything at Brcan's Ferry. Brown's Terry people went

18 to Hartsville, they made the same type of mistakes but

19 lessor of them, mainly because Hartsville was contracted to

20 a greater degree. It was a turnkey-type project.

21 MR. ROBINSON Okay, setting management

22 inexperience and ingorance and, well, we'll leave it at

23 that on one side, and once again on the other side

24 referring to indications of intentional and willful

25 wrongdoing on the part of management, now let's go outside

i
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1 the scope of NSRS. In your experience as a TVA employee
2 from when, back in 1970, do you have any direct knowledge

|

3 of intentional, willful wrongdoing on the part of TVA
|

4 management with respect to safety-related systems?

5 MR. HICKS: Well, management and personnel . On

6 Browns Ferry project there was a supervisor in charge of
7 all the electrical power distribution system work who used
8 to turn in design drawings to his manager --
9 MR. ROBINSON: What vore their namos?,

10 MR. HICKS: The manager's name was Nix, Roy Nix,
11 N-i-x, and the other guy was George Nesbitt.

12 MR. ROBINSON: He was turning over the design --

( 13 MR. HICKS Nix was an M-7 Section head was
14 his title. Nesbitt was an M-5 capervisor He had a large

15 responsibility on the power distribution system, circuit
16 brakers, switch gear, motor controls, the power part of the
17 plant inside. Nesbitt used to turn in designs. They would

18 be rejected for one reason or another by Nix. How do 1

19 know this? I saw it because I sat right beside Nix and he

20 had a glass cage. You could walk right between our offices.

21 Nesbitt would argue with him. Nix would tell him to change
22 the designs, get them in conformance. Nesbitt would change
23 them, Nix would sign them and during the night or the '
24 weekend between the signature on the drawings and the
25 reproduction and distribution of the drawings, Nesbitt

ACE. FEDERAL REPORTERS, INC.
:02.m.nco s m on. ue c o euse Ko nstM6



__ - _ - _ _ . _ _ _ - _ _ - - _ _ - - - _

25913.0 72
KSW

.

I would change the drawing configuration.
2 MR. ROBINSON: Back the way he wanted it?

3 HR. HICKS: Right. Nix would get the reproductd
4 small drawings and start looking at them and see these
$ things jump out at him from the page. Couldn't understand
6 it because he told Nesbitt to change them. This went on
7 for years with no disciplinary action against Nesbitt.,

8 MR. Rol31 NSON : Nix after the fact recognized
9 that Nesbitt had gone back and changed them?

10 MR. HICKS: Changed it, no disciplinary action.
11 Nesbitt worked there for years.

12 MR. a0?!NSON: Did Nix rechange the design back?
13 MR. H!CKS: No..

14 MR. Rob!NSON: Left,it the way it was?
15 MR. HICKS: In most cases, yes.
16 MR. ROBINSON: Why?

17 MR. HICKS: Only he could answer that. He would
1B got furious but he would 't change them.

19 MR. ROBINSON: Safety-related systems?
20 MR. HICKS: Yes. Brown's Ferry.

21 MR. ROBINSON: To your knowledge, did you ever
22 look in detail at any of the design changes that --
23 MR. HICKS: Yes, I looked at work he was doing.
24 I was also doing panel designs from some schematics his
25 group was doing. These are generator control areas. '

.
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1 MR. ROBINSON: In your opinion, was Nesbitt's

2 design, would it have caused a safety problem? Or a

3 decrease in margin of safety?

4 MR. HICKS: It would be hard at this point to

5 make that decision, but the fact was there was disciplinary

6 action necessary and not taken. The guy continued to get

7 away with that. Another example on Brown's Ferry, Jim

8 Perdue, electrical supervisor --

9 MR. NELSON: Were the changes that this follow
.

10 Nesbitt made, were they -- did he change things away from

11 compliance with the FSAR commitments or to :ompliance?

12 MR. HICKS: That's sort of not a point that's

'

13 easy to argue because in 1970, there was hardly any
, ,

14 requ i remen t s ' o f ol l,cw. At that time, surely in early '70,

15 sometime in 1970, the electrical part of engineering TVA

16 was changed a little in that Bob Cant rell was brought in

17 from a mechanical engineering branch and made a staff guy
,

:

| 18 to Nix, and Cantrell *orked with the NRC on a
i

19 trial-and-error basis of design which I mention in my
|

| 20 report. He would take drawings, sort of like taking a rock

21 and getting a different rock, see if your rock is ekay

22 today.

| 23 For electrical separation where there was no

24 criteria, NRC didn't know how they wanted to do it, TVA

25 didn't know how to do it. TVA was not out talking to other

,

\
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1 nuclear- utilltles such as Commonwealth Edis'on to find out

2 how they did it. So I would design a set of control
p.

j 3 packages, interact with Cantrell and we would agree that's

4 the way it should be done today, he would roll his drawings

5 u p =, - t a k e them to Washington to NRC, get comments and redo,

'

6 them. At the same time you get direction from management,

7 they got people down at the site, their electricians on

8 site too early, too many of them, nothing to do. We don't

9 want- them to stand around, can you send some drawings down

10 there. No,-we'reLnot ready to issue'them yet. Send them1

11 whatever you got, let_them get to_ work and we'll_ change

12 them later. It is better to have'them working even if-they

13 are doing something wrong in. |

.14 MR. ROBINSON: Who did that?
.. .

.15 MR. HICKS: The management in TVA, being Nix,

16' Mike Sprouse, the electrical engineering branch chief, come

17 f rom 'Sprouse, 'the ' head of engineering at the time, Joe

18 Parrish -- guy is dead now, can't' trace-him down. Sprouse

19 retired in '.74, came down to Nix and I worked for a guy
.

20 named Tom-Woodson'and' Tom was just following directions. {
~

.

21 And Tom was _ on the samo- management level as Nesbitt, just-

22 two different. groups.

23. MR. ROBINSON: Just talking about noncontrolled

24 design changes and f eed ing document --

25 MR. HICKS: No such thing as design. control.
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-1 That didn't even exist then. -You were sending drawings out

2 to the field prematurely. They vore being constructed f rom |
L 3 non-issued, nonchecked, nonsigned drawings. 1

;

4. MR. ROBINSON: And Sprouse and Nix know this?
_

5-- MR. HICKS: Know it and directed it.
<

6 MR. NELSON: Did anybody-try to fight that and
f

7 stop it and.if so, what happened?

6 MR. HICKS: Again, you have to recognize the
,

9 degree of intimidation you would receive if you told your f

-10 . supervisor you were not._ going to-.do that.- On your next -!

11 review you would got a bad service review. Now, when you
,

12 get to the field, there's guys out there like supervisor !

'13 - who was party to, earlier in TVA, a hold -

14 tagging-procedure incident where he energized a bus where a <

15- guy was working on it and alinos t ' k i).l ed the guy.and--then
i

16- the guy almost killed him. He did not ' receive disciplinary (

17- action-or get-fired from'TVA.- He did a lot of things good |

18 'and' bad in TVA but ended up as
,

19

MR). ROBINSON:
.

.. ;
. .

Was it just incomrotonce that he |
20

.

t
1

21. energized th'e_ bus? He wasn't t rying to hurt ' t he guy? - [

22 .. M R . HICKS: .A number of_ things.- it would be

- 23 'hard at this point to determine'the reason whythe did it' t,

-24- - but the fact is that he' energized the bus that had a hold

25 tag-_on_it to say don't-do that.

3
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1 MR. NELSON: Yoc mentioned earlier you still had

2 problems with hold tag procedures to this date?

3 MR. HICKS: Yes. Hold tag procedures go back

4 into the '60s. This hold tag incident happened before I

5 came in '70 but I'm establishing his character or lack of

6 it. He used to work in the section I was in before I was
7 in the section designing switchyards. He ends up

Hedoesworkasf8 ultimately at Brown's Ferry.

9 I send drawings,down.

10 to him. He changes at will whatever he wants to do and is

li always arguing that he wants to do something else.

12 TVA does not have an engineering change

13 procedure at the time. The field can do whatever they want.,

14 They did do whatever they wanted. You issue a drawing this
.

15 way, engineering approved, they constructed it this way.
16 Sometimes they told you about it, sometimes they did not.
17 After the fact. Many times they did not tell you about it

18 when they were doing it so you got a lot of construction at

19 Brown's Ferry that went against the conformance that was

20 issued in engineering and that resulted in a large degree

21 to the problems cabling. Cable fire at Brown's Ferry that

22 burned a lot of cables in areas where the cables were not
23 supposed to be in those areas.

24 MR. ROBINSON: The wrongdoing - going back to

25 the time that -- it was that lit up the bus --

:
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-1 the wrongdoing that you are indicating there i s that
2 was not disciplined for that?

3 MR. HICKS: Right, not disciplined, but the

4 vrongdoing from the -- I would have to say the NRC was
5 deficient in this area even though NRC made a lot of words
6 during the time I was here about TVA upgrading quality

,
.

7 . assurance, which they never knew what i t meant at that tine

8 They were pressing to get change control implemented -- ;

9 MR. ROBINSON: NRC was pressing? '

10 MR.-HICKSt Yes. They go back a long time-

11 dealing with-this issue where today they still have
12- ineffective change control procedure and-ineffective QA.
13 But at'that time TVA allowed its employees to do whatever,

14- they wanted in the field and did not take disciplinary
15. action and we're talking about on safety-related and '

,

- 16 nonsafety-related areas of the plant. Again, you can cite

17 a number of areas where they violated even the limited *

18' number of regu'ations which existed at that time.
'

19 MR. NELSON: I think it is interesting to note,.

'20 too, just a brlef aside on the Brown's Ferry fire i n 1975,
21- or 1975 hearings by the Joint Committee on Atomic Energy,

t

' 22 and they indicated that there was i n fact a breakdown and

23-
!'

. NRC was-at least partially at' fault _over that and that.

24 resulted at least in part in the fire.
,
<

25 MR. HICKS: The results today.is at Brown's
*

.

b, $C- |s ^
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1 Terry nobody has any better idea of where the cables are

2 than in 1975, the cables that did not burn. They have had

3 a big activity during the past year trying to determine
4 where those are.

5 MR. ROBINSON: Keep in mind --

6 MR. HICKSt That's a deficiency not only on TVA
7 but that's a deficiency on NRC not assuring that that is
8 happening. NRC has known these cables are not per the

9 configuration, the design configuration. Not knowing what

10 degree is -- the TVA is not knowing what the degree is,
11 even after the fire. Talking about 10 years new. No

12 corrective actions have been comploted in this area. But

( 13 , Bresn's Terry continues to operate up until the time TVA
14 shut it down. To me, you got wrongdoing on both parties
15 here. On that situation.

16 MR. ROBINSON: Just by inaction?

17 MR. HICKS: Yes.

18 MR. ROBINSON: Any other examples? Keep in mind,

19 I want-you to try to think of intentional criminal type
20 wrongdoing, okay? As opposed, you k now, as opposed t'a

21 somebody that's trying to construct a plant in an expedierit
22 way and is not using good design control practices. Even

'

23 though, I mean, maybe they know that'if you have a drawing
24 here, that the hardware should be constructed the way that
25 drawing is and the field is doing it and they know it, the

:

|
|

|
|
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l field is doing it differently and they know it. Those type

i 2 of things I'm sure that you should bring up when you talk

3 to these people Friday and Saturday too.

4 MR. NELSON: Let me ask a question on the

5 intentional wrongdoing business. Giving the example a

6 while ago about the Black & Veatch policy report, page 2 of

7 that, with the various conclusions there. It has been said

8 tonight by Dallas earlier that many people at NSRS felt the

9 conclusions were misleading. For example, you never see in

10 there that we do not con f o rm to various commitments. That

11 wording is not used. Another choice of wording is made.

12 Is that wrongdoing in the NRC's mind?

'
13 MR. ROBINSON Well, if the person -- the w)y 1

14 look at it, if the people signing the report are signin;

15 that report knowing that statements in there a e false

16 s.1d/or misleading, that's wrongdoing. Now that's technice)

17 wrongdoing, okay? You knowingly sign a s t a t e:te n t that you

18 knew is false or misleading. Now the next step of that is

19 determining the materiality of that statement. How much

20 does that wrong statement mean? What offeet does it have

21 on decisions? That type of thing. But I am interested in

22 hearing just the pure wrongdoing.

23 MR. HICKSt I think in a number of the
24 violations of the regulations, certain people within TVA

25 certainly can be accused of wrongdoing and the fact that

.
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1 they do know regulations and are not following them and

2 they know they are not.
.

3 MR. ROBINSON: Who is this?

4 MR. HICKSt A wide number of people. Take
|

'

$ environmental qualification program. At all plants. That

6 whole sad state of affairs as has been reported and as my
,

: 7 investigations have ferreted out in the electrical

indicatedearlier,hk8 engineering branch, as !

9 the branch chief, a former procurement engineer, former

ff k he and some of his staff members10

*

11 have over the years gone out end conspired, one, and

|
12 actually~done, two,-bought nonqualified equipment, put it

'.
( 13 in stores at various places within TVA and utilized it.as

, ,

14 safety-related requirement. Or components. New --

15 MR. NELSON: Without ever having tested it?

16 MR. HICKSt Right. That's one area. Two, they

'17 have gone out and bought equipment that was-not>

18 env.ironmentally. qualified and used it in the wrong

19 applications. They have contended that they have.

20- MR. ROBINSON: Is an' example.of this pressure '

21 transmitters?

22 MR. HICKS: That's one. It would be practically

23 _anything you could name in the electrical and
I

-24 instrumentation category. Cabling. -Cabling is a big one.

25 'MR. ROBINSON: ' Buying nonqualified cables and
'

.(

|:
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I storing them in a central storage area and then putting
2 them in safety-related systems?

3 MR. HICKS: Or a bet te r exarnple -- that is an

4 example. A better actual example is buying cabling that
5 may be specified to one condition, losing track of it

6 within the system in some cases, in some cases not, but
7 applying it in another condition other than where it was
8 specifled for.

9 MR. ROBINSON: Losing track of it and mistakenly,

10 applying it is completely different than knowing what you
11 got there and saying, hey, I'm going to use it because ve
12 got it.

13 MR. HICKS: I agree. But they knew they are
14 doing this and continue to do it without correcting the
15 situation but they contend that it is okay.
16 MR. ROBINSON: Chandler and who else?
17 MR. HICKS: This is a guilt of every nuclear

18 plant TVA has and i ts a ssoc ia ted inanagemerit from the top
19 all the way down to the electrical supervisors that are in

20 charge of quality assurance, in charge of construction.
21 MR. ROBINSON: They all know they are using
22 non-QA equipment?

'

23 MR. HICKS: That's right. They all know that

24 they are not controlling it as required in Appendix B.
25 They know that they are violating Appendix B. However,

ace FEDERAt. REPORTERS. INC.
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I they continue to claim that they are not violating Appendix

2 B and to me they cannot know both. They can know one and

3 lie about the other.

4 MR. NELSON: They will say yes, we have a

5 problem but we have reported it; therefore, by the mero act

6 of reporting, we are in compliance with Appendix B, which

7 is clearly misleading.

8 MR. HICKSt I have another example which is not

9 yet issued, but. there's a TVA draf t and this individual who
,

10 wrote this is certainly conspiring and trying to get the

11 management to buy off on the position that TVA is in

12 compliance with 10 CFR Appendix B and trying to get Steven
.

13 white to sign that memo stating such. That aircady existt'

s

14 within TVA and I have a copy of it. When that gets issued
,

15 within a few days and signed by sworn statement, then

16 somebody is in deep trouble.

17 MR. ROBINSON Who?

18 MR. HICKS: Whoever signs it.

19 MR. ROBINSON Who is pushing white to sign it?

20 MR. HICKS: His staff. There's a conspiracy

21 among his staff, including TVA employees.

22 MR. ROBINSON: They know they are not in
~

23 compliance with Appendix B and the statement is going to

24 say they are in compliance with Appendix B?

25 MR. HICKSt Tha t's right. It is already drafted

Acn. FEDERAL REPORTERS, INC,
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I as such. tiboever wrote that, whether it gets signed out o:
2 not, that individual is --

3 MR. ROBINSON: Do you know who wrote it?

4 MR. HICKS: I know one or two or three people
5 who wrote it. But my source of that information did not

6 permit me to provide you a copy of that. But within a few
7 days that thing ought to be resolved and issued.

8 MR. ROBINSON: You are saying that the issuance

9 of the sworn staternent that they are in compliance with,

10 Appendix B is a falso statement?

11 MR. HICKS: Yes.

12 MR. ROBINSON: By even using the definition thn'

13 John just brought up about if they know about a problem an;
14 have reported it,.and are working to correct it, they are
15 in compliance? If you are liberal and uso that rationale?

16|!
MR. H!CKS: That's one of the points they are

'

17 trying te make, that they don't have to De perfect in thef:
18 implementation, all they have to do is use the program.
19 MR. NELSON: I didn't say they were correcting
20 it, only that they were reporting it.

21 MR. HICKS: It's further than that problem. The

22 fact that they are not even committing that they reoorted,
23 they are committing that they don't have to comply with it

L 24 to got a license. All they have to do is have a program,
25 whether they implomont it or not. If they have a program,

| -
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I they are in compliance. That's the attack they are taking.
2 MR. ROBINSON: But that's not what the statement
3 will say?

4 MR. HICKS: That's what the statement says new.

5 MR. ROBINSON: That's what the draft of the

6 statement r,ays now?

7 MR. HICKS: Yes.

8 MR. NCLSON: Generally they do not explain that

9 underlying logic in the papers. They will simply say they

10 are in compliance with Appendix B and if NRC does not

11 question them on it and takes their word at face value,

12 they never know why they have said that until things like
13 this happen.

,

14 MR. ROBINSON: That statement on its own would
,

15 be difficult to take it at face value for any plant.

16 MR. HICKS: If you strike what ! told you from

17 the record, and I'll lot you read this, recognizing when I

18 got the good copy I'll give you a copy, but I can't give

19 you a copy of it.

20 MR. ROBINSON: We didn't address the drcft TVA
21 corporate position with respect to Appendix B. That'a

22 supposed to be out in a few days?

23 MR. HICKS: Right. I would rather this didn't
24 come out of this meeting because the source would be in

25 trouble on that.
*

,

i
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1 MR. ROBINSON: You are in strong disagreement
2 with that letter? |

|
3. MR. HICKS: I'm in strong disagreement with thaq

{~ 4 letter. NSRS is in strong disagreement with that letter..
;-
j 5 MR. ROBINSON: Well, it indicatas, of course it
i

6 ihdicates in that letter that NSRS or at least some membertj -
t

Y 7 are of the opinion that Appendix B is not being met. |

b
l

8 MR. HICKS: And I have drafted my own position i
:

!

9- on Appendix B from TVA which sites TVA as violating each
!

10 criterion of-that still and have for a long time. I don't !

11
'

11 know what I'll do with'it yet but --

'
,

l- 12 MR.- ROBINSON: That's not this draft? !

;

r

( 13 MR. HICKS: No, this is something else.
J
j '. 14 MR. ROBINSON: Go ahead and elaborate.

i,
15 MR. HICKS: Sofore I get into this, i f you like,'

j - 16 I wi'll go back and. roughly summarize the areas that you
.

I

17 might want to talk about. ,

d
i

.
, -- 18 MR.. ROBINSON: Like in your exit ' interview?,

19 MR. HICKS: In my letter. I think I could give-
,

20= -you a; good typed copy of this if you want-for reference, Lor
!21 if not, I can read it to you.
;

,

22 MR. ROBINSON: lJustLgo ahead and summarize the.

23 a'reas:that you want to highlightothere for the--record.:

'
1

24 MR.' HICKS: Item 1, enclosure 2, page'6.- This:
'

25 concerns lack of accountability of management-in not
|

i

;
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,

)1 dealing with TVA personnel's ignoring regulations not

2~ dealing with the fact that TVA has misrepresented the plant
l

3 status to the NRC, repeatedly for each plant; the serious |

4 nature of the thimble tube accident at Sequoyah, which I l

5 reviewod; the fact that they have not dealt with harassers

.6 within TVA. Those general areas there and then I have

7 another --

8 HR. ROBINSON: Who are some of the harassers

9 other than who we have already discussed?
,

10 MR. HICKS: I'll get into.this there. As an

11 example, you may or somebody has talked to Steve Doka on

12- his harassment case. The reason I'm up on this and

(, 13 involved in this is his dad and ! worked together for about
'

14 eight years and known each other for about 10 years.
.

15 Anthony Doka. Was harassed -- this is item S on that --
,

l

16- MR. ROBINSON: Okay, we're aware of the Doka

17 situation.

. l '8 ' MR. H1CKS:
\

19 1)
20 MR. ROBINSON: In Doka's case? I am not ,

>

21 personally aware, but go ahead and itemize that.in case the

22 -other O! investigator that looked at it is not.

23 MR. HICKS - TVA recently-annour. ed that-they

24 'were firing the individual. First case of this ever within
2 51 -TVA1 firing.a harassing manager. Subsequently they put the

l'
l .'

-

i

|-
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1 guy on administrative leave with pay.
I '

2 MR. NELSON: This is( I thinx you're

3 talking about.

4 MR. HICKS: Yes, the alleged harasser. Then

5 there is evidence that[
6

7

)Theyall8 were in a meeting
9 conspiring to do harassment against Anth,ony Doka who had

10 already left TVA. Now, subsequent to Anthony's --

11 MR. ROBINSON: How do you know this?

12 MR. HICKSt Personal contact.

13 MR. ROBINSON: With who?

14 MR. HICKS: He has evidence.

15 MR. ROBINSON: Doka has evidence that this
16 meeting took place?

17 MR. HICKS: Yes, directly from a Watts Bar

18 employce. His brother subsequently harassed by TVA. I'm
19 bringing this up because nobody else is bringing this up
20 and people within TVA are nr ,ing anything about it and

21 I'm writing this letter summarizing those Lt.ings to various
22 members of the Tennessee delegation in Congress to

23 highlight bad things going on inside TVA and they need to
24 get involved in it.

25 MR. ROBINSON: Are you going to send us a c>py

(,,,1C [q+W |
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11 of-this?
,

2 MR. HICKS: Yes. Now, subsequently, as you know

3 his brother was also harassed, suspended from TVA for three-

4 days and he was_ told to contact Denton; supposedly Denton

-5 made a call to TVA complaining about the situation but

6 didn't do.any follow-up, so it is his and others' opinions
'

7 that Denton has not effcetively done his job of follow-up

8 on this-case.- Howell, H-o-w-e-1-1, Doka subsequently got a

9 _ letter of acknowledgment of harassment by TVA. From TVA

10- msnagement. He was reinsta ted for the three days that he

11. was suspended without pay. Howell has subsequently left,

-12 TVA but as of this'date, none of the individuals that were-

13 -involved ~in that harassment have been dealt _with by any

P 14 . discipline.or-firing within TVA.-

15 ! MR. ROBINSON: Did you name --
V

[ 16 [ :MR. HICKS:- There's not-even any, evidence that:
L ~

k :17 / - anybod; has investigated-that situation within TVA.
!

18 . MR. NELSON: Perhaps another. quick example, I'm' .

19 :sure you know the Dan DeFord case in 1980. None of_those

L20- peop'lenwho performed the harassment have over been dealt;

21 with.- Most have been promoted.,

L

L '22 MR.. ROBINSON _ Maybe; the best way to do this --
|-

23; when>are you going to give me=a* copy of1that letter?

-24~ That's this?

25' MR. HICKS: There's a copy of the-draft now and

u-

b'
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I within a day or two I'll issue it wi th co Nnents. This has
t

2 inputs from a number of people.

3 MR. NELSON: As a friend, I would advise you to
4 hold that letter. It is up to you, but as a friend of

5 yours I would advise you to hold that letter and not send
6 it out. Not let Larry have the draft. That's my advice tc

7 you. It is up to you.

8 MR. HICKS: That's got all the cotNeents includec

9 Recognizing that's a draft and it may change in a number of
10 , m as. I've written " draft on it.

I'

11 MR. ROBINSON: Yes. And you know --

12 MR. HIC..S This establishes has

13 been rotten to the cua m e a result of antiregulation and

14 anti-QA for years right up to the end where the guy was not
,

15 fired, not any disciplinary action taken against him but o r.
16 the contrary, he was given the ability to retire from TVA
17 with a pay incentive bonus, a voluntary rif pay situation.
18 I mention in here also the situation, I have
19 personal firsthand knowledge of the way he does busi s.
20 I worked for him for years -- h He was als;

21 allowed to leave TVA and TVA never even investigated the

situation where he and his personnel were : involved in

willtully procuring u riqua l i f ied ' equ i pme n t and utilizing it
'

..

24 as qualified. He again was retired from TVA with severance
2$ pay bonus. Anyhow, that gets off the point. I allude to i

(p/ 7C hai
'
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1: _some of;theseIin-my-letter but don't give details and. names.j. ,
-

2 Here are names you didn't have before.
,

3- .MR. ROBINSON: What page are youLon-there?
i
'

4- MR. HICKS The whole thing.- Theretare 16 i t enis

5 there. -Most of thoso-namos are-not included in the initial !
-

,

6 letter that :-sent to-the NRC.

!7~ MR'. ROBINSON : You got them in here?
,

8 MR. HICKS This-fills in_ some blanks, E put ting
;

i
9' it in writ-ing, ~ adding names for a dif ferent _ purpose, but

|i,
'

10- you are welcomo toLit.
'

- 11 ~ -MR. ROBINSON: Does this-pretty well --- ;

12 MR.-HICKS: There are other-items here
.

13- 'ca tegori z ing.. f rom. my orig i na l le t te r.- Item 2, enclosure-2-

,

'14 on page.6. The climination of: the Of fice of Quality
''

"
15 Assurance, :CQA -- anyway you road criterion 1 of.10 CFR 50

. ' 16 - Appendix B, you seo_you-cannot.do-that and have the current--

-Ll ? .si tua t ion = within- TVAi "You dos:not_have-the-independence.. j
18- .The- NRC has tnot st aken 'any ac t ion against| TVA,1c i ta t ions f or' _;

-19- wha teve r: on th i s t fin- f ac t , . NRC -'wa s ._ a pa r ty to -tho ;:.

i
120 destruction 1of OQA-in 1984, as-I have' included in this

,

. 21- lotter.

* 22'- M R .~ ROBINSONt' You have-itemized what iyoufknow I

a

23~ 'of NRC being a party to Lthis. in' this letter?-

,

24 M8. HICKS: I-haven't. itemized overything 'I.know' -- ;

25' about that because again, NRC was a party because1wo wore'

,
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-l' told NRC was-a_ party by people who were in those-meetings.
'

2 Namely Newt Culver. In item 10, enclosure 3, page 1, of

3- 1 the-original letter, TVA has committed to do-one-thing and

4 done something else caught in activation of design criteria

5 Again, NRC-has not taken action against TVA on that. TVA
L

6 has'not followed regulatory guides or commitments that they
,

'7 made-in'the-PSAR and that were subsequently addressed as- '

8 requirements in SER or a combination of those. I.have.seen
!

'9 -no NRC. citations concerning this lack of,following
10 regulations. |

. l'1 MR. ROBINSON: Ar.ywhere do you specify which reg

12 guides and commitments had been disregarded?
''

-13 MR. HICKS: A large number of them. I included
'

14- examp.les. in the pictures.
.

...1 5 q
- io

MR. ROBINSON: In the| original letter?
'"

'

-16 MR.| HICKS:'. Yes. This is-'just a summary _-of !
1

:17 those areas.= TVA is committed'to-follow their.own designs

18- and guides'. < They: have downgraded them b'ut have not put:.:,

,

"19 | stuff.in in placeJof'thi.se. NRC has not pursued that and. a

20 .has not. cited TVA. TVA"has not met their commitments they
.-f'

- 21; have done.in the'FSAR. They change thecFSAR with a Ji
~

22: substantial number -of.' changes, many of which :the NRC - h' ave '

- 23: obviously not read because they'are not acceptable changes'
-

,
.

'

24. Where they have- not ; met- them, - again, NRC has..not)taken -

25 aggressive: action-against TVA.
-t

,
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1 MR. ROBINSON: Have you talked to -- you haven't''

2 talked to anyone from OIA in NRC have you?

3 MR. HICKS: No. Nobody has contacted me.

4 There's only one other item that we have not discussed that n

5 I'm extremely concerned about and made a point. NameLall 4

6 these names and supplement what I included-in the letter. !

7 I didn't include all the names because the list is a lot

8- . bigger than I originally thought it was, and that is TVA's
,

9 hiring of NRC personnel from Region 2. You know who some !
-,

10 if'not all those are, but I'll go down the list that I have ;
i

~11 Kermit F it t, Bill Cottle. There was a Sequoyah resident

12 nuclear inspector -- C-o-t-t-1-e. He was hired as a- Watt!

-13 Bar manager. There for quite a long time and then was

14 'recently briefly transferred to Cha t tanooga and then
..

15 -- brought back to Watts-Bar as manager. Mike Kidd, K-i-d-d,

16 he was an NRC inspector at VEPCO, brought to'NSRS, then to

17 LOOA',- then to NSRS again and now deputy directorL of NSRS.

18 Removed from that position while under.investigat' ion-for

19 harassment. Again, only af ter press pressure. Not as an-

20- initiative taken by Kermit Whitt, the director. Gary j

- 2'1 _Curtis, _now manager of instrumentation at Watts Bar.
-

l
22 'MR. ROBINSON: Where was he in- NRC?

23' MR. HICKS: All these are Region 2. Where they

24 were at'TVA specifically at the time I-can't tell you..

25 Jonn Mcdonald was a Watts Bar resident NRC inspector hired

t
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1 for OQA. Ncw he's in QA somewhere within TVA. I don't

2 know specifically where. Art Debbage, D-e-b-b-a-g-e, he

3 was an NRC inspector at Hartsville for some period and was

4 hired into TVA OQA and he was NSRS, then off somewhere else

5 now. Tom Burdette is an inspector at Hartsville. He was

? nited as CRBRP, QA, and he went to OQA, now is in

7 Chattanooga, I understand, TVA. Dick Parker, he was hired

8 from Region 2 to Chattanooga, nuclear power QA. Jim Huffam

9 H-u-f-f-a-m, Chattanooga nuclear licensing, TVA.

10 MR. NELSON: Recently removed from that position

11 by Admiral white.

12 MR. HICKS: And replaced by someone else but

( 13 still in '.A, same level. Bcb Sauer, G-a-u-e-r, hired to

14 NSRS, OQA and to ISEG, stands for Independent Safety

15 i Evaluation Group. Then to NSRS again.

16 MR. ROBINSON: The general problem you see --

l7 MR. HICKS: There's another one here. This was
*

18 more blatant than the above. Steve Butler, Sequoyah

19 resident inspector hired on at Sequoyah as site QA.

20 Quickly backtracked to NRC.. .

21 MR. NELSON: He's now at the training center in

22 Chattanooga. With NRC.

23 MR. HICKS: There were at laast three others

24 were hired that were not in Region 2 but I won't go into

25 that. The poin t I'm making here is that when you hire

|
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1 Region 2.omployees, you got to be in a conflict of interest

2 as a minimum. Hire them at TVA at the time they=are

3 inspecting TVA work. Not all wero. inspecting TVA. work;at

4 the time they were hired, but a good number were. -Under

5 the federal agencies like DOE, for instance, that would not

|6 be permitted at all. Their code of ethics, you cannot even

7 talk to a contractor or anybody doing business =with you

8 unless you get clearance from their legal staff. You can't '

9 oven. talk to them.

10 Obviously here this is a period, I mean a code

I11- of-ethics or lack of it from TVA's standpoint, knowing that.

12 .they are hiring people they shouldn't be. hiring. i:

E13 establishes a pattern, a lack of code of ethics-and several

14 of these guys' here were giving TVA' a hard time at the ' t ime. '

15 they. were hired by TVA.. Putting heat on TVA to do the job.

-16 - .M R . NELSON 1 For example, John 1 Mcdonald.- !

17 MR. HICKS: This1 raises questions, how could TVA
,

18 do-it? But i f you - have - that 1many people , how could the'NRC

19 sit by and let TVA do it-without warning them or
~

20 threatening them or something. I would not accuse any of

21 these. guys .of w rongdoing. I accused TVA"of: wrongdoing in-

22 the-fact'they allowed this:to happen. They~have afcode of

23 ethics that allows--them to continue to do that.-

24 MR.: ROBINSON: Basic problem.being a confl'ict of

25 interest.
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, l =. MR. HICKS: That-and the f act in'some of.these:!. ;-

2= believe you-could-clearly state that WA hired ' the guy _ to ~ l
'n

: 3 -: 'get him of f their back. Because certainly in a couple-of
'

4 these cases where that guy was replaced, the replacement a
,

5 'was-not nearly.as tough as the guy who left.
,

q
.

- -}6- MR. ROBINSON: Do you have_ indications that !

_- 7 - _ indicate the majority of these cases they got raises? - i- - -

, '

8 MR. HICKS: No,'I haven't~ looked at-it.from:that

9. standpoint,.no. i
<

,

' 10- MR. ROBINSON. Okay.
'

f
-

1-1 MR. HICKS: It would be hard to establish that -|

12 -there.was_ monetary incentive. You may.be~able-to. I don't d
13. know.- I just 'think it ;is a pattern that -- poor practice j

-

el'4 for -a i priva te company, let alone a government agency, and.
.

1 *g

- 15' .l two'ageneles, ono~doing.it and the other condoning-it, and )
q

i,

.

16-: 'the f act there's also been movement -the other way.: Reglon,

_ 7

17: 2ihas_a former TVA employee-2or employees. Headquarters has

=: 18 - i former TVA employee or employees. A number in both:,

(
19 categories. one of_these.so-called individualsLhas been-i

42 0 ' calling and- ge t ting.- ref erences on my backg round and my- i

=:21; capabilities and - whether-or notJ I' know wha tL I'm tal k ing a
i

. . ;

: 22 about on, this and I didn't appreciate that. I'm-not going, '

' 23 to giv'o'|you the 'name 'now becaush I don' t know ?!f it t was : for 1

24' what. intent'heiwas"doing that,,

p
L25 .MR. NELSONS. This was an NRC employee?,

|=
,

.. *

-q

.
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1 MR. HICKS: A current NRC employee in'Rogion 2,
,

2 former TVA employee. I'll give you that much.

3 MR. ROBINSON: He was checking your background?'
4, MR. HICKS: Yos. But if I gave you the name and-

S -you pursued that on that basis only, it would~got:him and.a i

6 friend of his at TVA in deep trouble and I don't think it
7 would be worth pursuing it.

8 MR. ROBINSON: I'll leave that up to you. If

9 you aro concerned about it --

10 MR. HICKSt I'm continuing to pursue that on my
11 .own. If I come to tha t po i n t , I'll get back with you.
12 MR. ROBINSON: Something like that would

- Ih 13 . properly be directed to OI A. .I would take it but I would,

14 end up referring it to OIA. .Does that pretty'much conclude
.

15 it.or'is there anything else 'you want to bring up?-
;

.

. t16 MR. HICKS: I think we ' ve- said enough. There's (
17 one other thing. I think''you are talking about general
18 wroogdoing, you get back to the. Watts.Bar, Black & Veatch,
19 there's a lot of names you need to know that are involved
20 -in that and are-still involved.m

21 MR. ROBINSON: NSRS namos?

22- MR. HICKS: No.. TVA names.

23 MR. ROBINSON ~ And in what context aro-they
24 still involved? .Are they trying-to cover up resolutions or -
25- MR. HICKS: Yes. I can give a number of' names.

|
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1 We were talking and-you' wore only interested in hearing.the

2 NSRSinames. There's a_ lot of other's than NSRS names.

3 enry Jones for one.

4 MR. ROBINSON: In what context? What are these

5 people doing?
1

6 MR., HICKS: Regarding the lack of resolutions

7- through,, not doing the job and contending that everything

8 was'okay.

9 MR. ROBINSON: What's his position?

Ttaulstonfvariouspeoplewithinthe-10 'MR. HICKS:
L

L11 -nuclear engineering branch trying to railroad these things

through and nuclear engineering branch being supposedly. a-12 :

'

13 review-type branch for- the engineering assures. that
,

14 . resol'ut tons are _ done and ~ re,gulations are followed.

15; MR. ROBINSON: These are people you were butting

-- 1 6 ' - heads with during the period -of your review? i

1.7 MR. MICKS: My review'and others, yes-.

l '8 ' MR. -ROB INSON :'. ones, Raulston -
-

-

19 MR. HICKS: -I Nould: like to mention one other --

20 : item. That -is,z g o l'ng to NRC deals-with-the fact.that in

i-

21 this region -and other regions there's a dif ferent ' degree of-
i=
"

22 compliance: wi th _regula t ions and a ' dif ferent degree'of
_

-23 - regulation-of compliance, difforent time framos established. -;
.

24- Who-looks into that problem?-

25 MR. ROBINSON: Well, if you are indicat ing ' that
.
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1 .there-is an inconsistency in regulation that is a known
2 thing within NRC, okay. That is, in other words there are

4

3 members of:NRC that know that in Region _3 they are not as
4 hard as they are in region 4 or Region 2. Any internal NRC .;

5 employee wrongdoing is handled by OIA. Now, whether or not-

6 there has been any kind of analysis done, either internally !-

~

7 or-externally, to determine whether or not there's an

8 ~ inconsistency in regulations _ between regions, I don't know.

9 LI-don't know whether that has been done.
.

10 MR. NELSON: Only thing I have soon is frequency-
11 Lof violations, dollar. amounts, and that's.not what he's -

i

12 talking about.

l{ ' 13 MR.. ROBINSON: I know. Yes,.I think that might
!14 be:a good question.to-ask the people tha't you-are going to

F _15 ~ be talking: to Friday and Saturday.

16- MR. HICKS: I didn't see that on this list
- 17 ' anywhete. He referenced turning over a bunch of stuff-to

18~ -01 but didn't. .There'c a couple of.those identified in-
i

11 9 hore.-
[>

20- MR. ROBINSON: Let me see what_ he gave to you.
21 It is a different' format than what he turned-over to OI.

'

'22 .Herc', some examples of how-he indicates -- a lot of'the
-23 things that we1 addressed tonight.- In your_ original _ letter,

-24 did|you talk about that-inconsistency'within the regions?L-

25- MR. HICKS: Yes.

(
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'l MR. ROBINSON: You are saying ydu don't see that-
2 as an allegation broken out and assigned anyone in here?

-3 MR. HlCKSt No.- J

4 MR. ROBINSON 1 I know it is not assigned to 01,
,

5 MR. HICKSt Here are some of the names that vers. ,

6 involved in the Black & Veatch I consider: cover-up and
7 making a situation more favorable than it really was. H.L.-

Jones , E. H. - Cole ,fass is t a n t to the' Watts Bar design project.,8

9 manager who happens to b alph-Pierce; D.R. Denton is a-

10 c1v11 engineering ' support branch at that time; ohn- i

lt McDona ld', 'aga i n , former NRC and at that time an OQA'

12 employee; .W. Olson, rincipal construction engineer at -

( l'3 Watts Bar R.C. McKay, supervisor at Watts'Bar, the-
~

14 : individual involved in the Doka harassment W. Olson1 the
'

i

15- -guy-that cKay replaced on this particular work ffort. !\:

16- MR. ROBINSON: -You~ mentioned .aulston efore. toc-
: 17, didn't you?

.

'

18 MR.. HICKS: Yes,7JohnRaulstoy.
L

19 MR. ROBINSON: These gentlemen are'all just kind
20 of generally contributing to the improper resolution or thes
21 slow. resolution or lack of resolution of the Black'& Veatch:

>

22 . findings?
,

23 MR. HICKS: Yes, cover-up._ Homer McConnel1 :
,

24 You have all the key. persons on there, the ones-assigned,
25 except the guy who was inanager of construction: at the time,-

.

.

'
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1 - .H. Mull, M-u-1-1 Another individual I mentioned is .N.

2 Sprouse, S p-r-o-u-s-e, ho was the manager of engineering
-

~ '

3 prior t UW. Cantrell. For the record C. Bonine ceplaced

4 't., B-o-n-i n-e. oug Wilson .a guy who was in the nuclear

5 engineering branch at the time this report was done. He's

6 no longer there. He's at one of the plant sites now. All

7 these guys strongly supported this cover-up mode in a more

8 favorable condition. All of them without question.

9 MR. ROBINSON: They strongly supported the

10 policy committec?

11 MR. HICKS: Yes. They developed the policy

12 committee. Actively participated in it.
,.

13 MR. NELSON: You say " cover-up," you mean the,

14 issuance of a misleading --
.

15 MR. HICKS: Misleadi..g document representing a

16 situation that did not exist.

17 MR. NELSON: Knowingly?

18 MR. HICKS: Knowingly.

19 MR. ROBINSON: Okay, I appreciate your time.

20 MR. NELSON: I would like to mention one thing

21 here. Some of the others spent a lot of time with OI, OIA,

22 et cetera. Some mentioned the lack of feedback from NRC.

will Dallas 'eceive feedback from OI23 In this case here, r as

24 to the status of the investigation and the resolution, that

25 sort of thing?

(

)D* l'~l~~
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~ l MR. ROBINSON: He won't-get a st'atus report on
2 the status of the investigation. The results of the report -
3 I can make known to him, findings of-the investigation.

;

4 MR. HICKS: One thing is-a concern to me as well-
5- as other people, and tha t le when is all this stuff going

i6 to _ get to the commissioners and when is there going to be
7 recommendations made resulting from that? Some of thes'e i

8 investigations have been going on for a long time and you
9 see-no conclusions to them. Asselstein, A-s-s-e-1-s-t-e.i-r

10- MR. HICKS: None of the people have seen results
-11 _-of anything that has happened.
12 MR. NELSON: There was'a report of' harassment j-,-

13 from OIA.,

14 MR. ROBINSON: This.is something we-don't need
'

.

15 to be discussing in the context of this-interview.- As a
'

,

' 16 - matterjof fact, let's-go ahead-and go.off the record,.

n

17 (Whereupon, at 8:35 p.m., the interview was ;

-18. = concluded.)

19

20-

,21 '

L-

; - 22-
-

i

23 *

-i
1

24 $

25 '
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